112 E. 5th Sireet Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712} 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

GOVERNMENTAL BODY: Carroll City Council
DATE OF MEETING: August 26, 2019
TIME OF MEETING: 5:15P.M.
LOCATION OF MEETING: 1026 N Adams Street - Adams Elementary School
Board Conference Room

www.cityofcarroll.com

AGENDA

I. Pledge of Allegiance

II. Roll Call

M. Consent Agenda

A.
B.
C.

Approval of Minutes of the August 12 Meeting
Approval of Bills and Claims
Licenses and Permits:
1. Cigarette Permit
60” Front Mount Mower & Cab
Tow Behind Gas Powered Topdresser
2019 Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Owner Occupied Housing Rehabilitation

Grant — Grant Award Contract

IV. Oral Requests and Communications from the Audience

V. Ordinances
A. Carroll County Law Enforcement Center

1. Ordinance to Amend Parking on Main Street — 21 Reading

VI. Resolutions
A. Interstate Power and Light Company Easement Request

VII. Reports

1. Public Hearing
2. Resolution Granting Easement Across City Real Estate

A. Renze/Schweers Water and Sewer Request
B. Carroll Public Library/Carroll City Hall - Change Order No. 7




VIII. Vicious Animal Appeal Hearing
[X. Committee Reports
X. Monthly Activity Reports
XI. Comments from the Mayor
XII. Comments from the City Council
XIII.  Comments from the City Manager
XIV. Adjourn

September/October Meetings:
Board of Adjustment — September 3, 2019 — Region XII - 1009 E Anthony Street
City Council — September 9, 2019 — City Hall — 627 N Adams Street
Airport Commission — September 9, 2019 — 21177 Quail Avenue
Planning and Zoning Commission — September 11, 2019 — City Hall - 627 N Adams Street
Library Board of Trustees — September 16, 2019 — City Hall - 627 N Adams Street
Parks, Recreation and Cultural Advisory Board — September 16, 2019 — City Hall - 627 N Adams Street
City Council — September 23, 2019 — City Hall — 627 N Adams Street
Board of Adjustment — October 7, 2019 — City Hall — 627 N Adams Street
Planning and Zoning Commission — October 9, 2019 — City Hall - 627 N Adams Street
City Council — October 14, 2019 — City Hall — 627 N Adams Street
Airport Commission - October 14, 2019 — 21177 Quail Avenue
Library Board of Trustees — October 21, 2019 — City Hall - 627 N Adams Street
City Council — October 28, 2019 — City Hall — 627 N Adams Street

www.cityofcarroll.com

disabilities, please notify us at least three business days in advance when possible at

! The City of Carroll will make every attempt to accommodate the needs of persons with
(./ 712-792-1000, should special accommodations be required.




COUNCIL MEETING
AUGUST 12, 2019

(Please note these are draft minutes and may be amended by Council before final approval.)

The Carroll City Council met in regular session on this date at 5:15 p.m. in the Carroll
Community School District Board Room, 1026 N Adams Street (Adams Elementary). Members
present: LaVern Dirkx, Jerry Fleshner (arrived at 5:34 p.m.), Clay Haley, Mike Kots and Carolyn
Siemann. Absent: Misty Boes. Mayor Eric Jensen presided and City Attorney Dave Bruner was
in attendance.

% sk ok sk ok sk ok

The Pledge of Allegiance was led by the City Council. No Council action taken.
* ok ok Kk k%

It was moved by Haley, seconded by Kots, to approve the following items on the consent
agenda: a) minutes of the July 22, 2019 Council meeting, as written; b) bills and claims in the
amount of $1,176,636.44; c¢) Renewal of Class “C” Liquor License with Sunday Sales —
American Legion Post #7, Renewal of Special Class “C” Liquor License (Beer/Wine) with
Sunday Sales — Hunan Chinese Restaurant, Inc., and New Class “B” Beer Permit (includes Wine
Coolers) with Class “B” Native Wine Permit and Sunday Sales — Full Swing Golf; d) acceptance
of the resignations for Volunteer Firefighters Eric Hahn and Andrew Smaldone and the
appointment of Jose Rodriguez and Jordan Lickteig to begin duties as members of the Carroll
Volunteer Fire Department; e) Change Order No. 1 in the amount of $2,223.00 for the Fire
Department Pumper Truck; f) Resolution No. 19-60, Professional Services Agreement with OPN
Architects, Inc. in the amount of $4,500.00 for the Exterior East Wall Replacement Design and
Construction Administration — Additional Services at the City of Carroll City Hall Located at
627 N. Adams Street; g) Change Order No. 1 in the amount of $5,660.00 for the Carroll Public
Library/Carroll City Hall Audiovisual Package; h) Waive the currently retained non-assessed
liquated damages in the amount of $11,000.00 and approve payment to the contractor for the
Downtown Streetscape Phase 9 Project. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: Boes and
Fleshner. Motion carried.

% sk ok sk ok sk ok

There were no oral requests or communications from the audience.

% %k ok sk sk ok ok

Council Member Fleshner arrived at 5:34 p.m.

% sk ok sk ok sk ok



It was moved by Haley, seconded by Fleshner to approve the modification to the
Downtown Streetscape as detailed in the civil plans dated July 30, 2019 subject to the following
conditions: 1) Alternate #5 with the cantilevered garage entries facing Main Street shall be used;
2) Any major modification to the civil plans dated July 30, 2019 for work in the Main Street
right-of-way shall be subject to review by the Carroll City Council with any minor modification
subject to review by the Carroll City Engineer. The City Manager shall make the determination
between major and minor modifications. Carroll County Sheriff Ken Pingrey, Carroll County
Board of Supervisor Members Gene Meiners, Rich Ruggles, Neil Bock and Stephanie Hausman,
Shive Hattery Project Engineer Monica Converse, and business owner Jacob Fiscus addressed
Council on this issue. On roll call, all present voted aye except Kots voted nay. Absent: Boes.
Motion carried.

An Ordinance Amending the Code of Ordinances by Amending provisions to removing
parking on Main Street from 5" Street to 225 feet north of 5" Street was introduced by Council
Member Haley.

It was moved Haley, seconded by Kots, to approve the first reading of said ordinance. On
roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: Boes. Motion carried.

It was moved by Haley, seconded by Fleshner, to approve Resolution No. 19-61,
Accepting the Record of Resolutions Related to a City Complex Beautification Agreement
between Carroll County and the City of Carroll. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: Boes.
Motion carried.

* ok ok Kk k%

It was moved by Kots, seconded by Haley, to approve Resolution No. 19-62, Amendment
No. 1 to the Professional Services Agreement with JEO Consulting Group, Inc. in the amount of
$89,500.00 for the Water Storage Tower Rehabilitation — 2019 Project. On roll call, all present
voted aye. Absent: Boes. Motion carried.

* ok ok Kk k%

It was moved by Haley, seconded by Fleshner, to approve Resolution No. 19-63, Setting
August 19, 2019 for a Consultation Meeting and September 9, 2019 for a Public Hearing on a
Proposed Sixth Amended and Restated Urban Renewal Plan for the Amended and Restated
Central Business District Urban Renewal Area. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: Boes.

Motion carried

% sk ok sk ok sk ok



It was moved by Fleshner, seconded by Haley, to waive Purchasing Policy #0501 and
approve the purchase of library end panels from Iowa Prison Industries in an amount not to
exceed $23,000.00. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: Boes. Motion carried.

* ok % kK k%

It was moved by Haley, seconded by Siemann, to approve Change Order No. 1 in the

amount of $34,556.08 to the Carroll Trails Improvement - 2019 Project. The effect of the

proposed Change Order No. 1 on the contract is as follows:

Cost
Original Contract $ 738,016.66
Change Order No. 1 $ 34,556.08
Contract with Change Order #1 $ 772,572.74

On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: Boes. Motion carried.
% ok ok sk sk sk ok
It was moved by Kots, seconded by Fleshner, to go into Closed Session per lowa Code
21.5(1)(c) — Strategy with Legal Counsel at 6:56 p.m. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent:
Boes. Motion carried.
% ok ok sk sk ok ok
It was moved by Fleshner, seconded by Haley, to go back into open session at 7:47 p.m.
On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: Boes. Motion carried.
K osk sk ok ok sk o3k
It was moved by Fleshner, seconded by Haley, to adjourn at 7:47 p.m. On roll call, all

present voted aye. Absent: Boes. Motion carried.

Eric P. Jensen, Mayor

ATTEST:

Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk



08-22-2019 01:50 PM

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 1
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll O PEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES ITEM DATES POSTING DATES=======
PAID ITEMS DATES : 8/09/2019 THRU 8/22/2019 8/09/2019 THRU 8/22/2019 8/09/2019 THRU 8/22/2019
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 8/09/2019 THRU 8/22/2019 8/09/2019 THRU 8/22/2019 8/08/2019 THRU 8/22/2019
UNPAID ITEMS DATES 8/09/2019 THRU 8/22/2019 8/09/2019 THRU 8/22/2019
VENDOR ~——— VENDOR NAME —-——- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT —---BALANCE-—-
01-003465 ABSOLUTE CONCRETE CONSTRU TRAILS #1 241,980.64 0.00 000000 0/0C/00 241,980.64
*% TOTALS ** 241,980.64 0.00 241,980.64
01-001704 ACCO CHEMICALS 51.55 0.00 000000 0/00/00 51.55
*% TOTALS ** 51.55 0.00 51.55
01-002816 ALL PRO DOOR COMPANY GARAGE DOOR REPAIRS 50.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 50.00
** TOTALS ** 50.00 0.00 50.00
01-003468 ANDREW SMALLDONE FF PAY DEC-JUNE 360.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 360.00
** TQTALS ** 360.00 0.00 360.00
01-002861 ANTHONY AMDOR DRONE TEST - ANKENY MILEAGE 105.56 105.56- 115542 8/22/19 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 105.56 105.56- 0.00
01-002370 ARNOLD MOTOR SUPPLY SHOP SUPPLIES 56.12 0.00 000000 0/00/00 56.12
01-002370 ARNOLD MOTOR SUPPLY #33 SUPPLIES 54.95 0.00 000000 0/00/00 54.95
01-002370 ARNOLD MOTOR SUPPLY SUPPLIES 51.29 0.00 000000 0/00/00 51.29
** TOTALS ** 162.36 0.00 162.36
01-002805 BADDING CONSTRUCTION CO. STREETSCAPE PHASE 9 #11 FINAL 11,000.00 11,000.00- 115518 8/13/19 0.00
01-002805 BADDING CONSTRUCTION CO. SEPT. LIBRARY LEASE 4,725.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 4,725.00
%k TOTALS ** 15,725.00 11,000.00- 4,725.00
01-002826 BARCO MUNICIPAL PRODUCTS TRAFFIC CONES 411.21 0.00 000000 0/00/00 411.21
01-002826 BARCO MUNICIPAL PRODUCTS REFLECTIVE ROLL-UP SIGNS 308.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 308.00
01-002826 BARCO MUNICIPAL PRODUCTS SIGNS 210.59 0.00 000000 0/00/00 210.59
01-002826 BARCO MUNICIPAL PRODUCTS GAUGES 2,102.99 0.00 000000 0/00/00 2,102.99
** TQTALS ** 3,032.79 0.00 3,032.79
01-000609 BIERSCHBACHE EQUIP & SUPPL SUPPLIES 589.69 0.00 000000 0/00/00 589.69
01-000609 BIERSCHBACH EQUIP & SUPPL ST. MAINT. SUPPLIES 181.54 0.00 000000 0/00/00 181.54
01-000609 BIERSCHBACH EQUIP & SUPPL ST. MAINT. SUPPLIES 100.00 0.0C 000000 0/00/00 100.00
** TOTALS ** 871.23 0.00 871.23
01-003515 BOMGAARS SUPPLIES 38.96 38.96- 115527 8/14/19 0.00
01-003515 BOMGAARS SUPPLIES 54.99 0.00 000000 0/00/00 54.99
01-003515 BOMGAARS BOLTS 6.78 0.00 000000 0/00/00 6.78
01-003515 BOMGAARS FAN 27.99 0.00 000000 0/00/00 27.99
01-003515 BOMGAARS SUPPLIES 3.49 0.00 000000 0/00/00 3.49
01-003515 BOMGAARS SUPPLIES 29.19 0.00 000000 0/00/00 29.19
** TOTALS ** 161.40 38.396- 122.44
01-003670 BRIGGS INC OF OMAHA REPAIR PARTS 46.77 0.00 000000 0/00/00 46.77




08-22-2019 01:50 PM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 2
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES ITEM DATES POSTING DATES=======
PATID ITEMS DATES : 8/09/2019 THRU 8/22/2019 8/09/2019 THRU 8/22/2019 8/09/2019 THRU 8/22/2019
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 8/09/2019 THRU 8/22/201¢ 8/09/2019 THRU 8/22/2019 8/09/2019 THRU 8/22/2019
UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 8/09/2019 THRU 8/22/2019 8/09/2018 THRU 8/22/2019
VENDOR ———— VENDOR NAME —--—- DESCRIPTION ' GROSS ZMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ——--BALANCE--—
*% TOTALS ** 46.77 0.00 46.77
01-003693 BRUNER & BRUNER GENERAL WORK 378.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 378.00
01-003693 BRUNER & BRUNER POLICE/MAGISTRATE 634.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 634.50
01-003693 BRUNER & BRUNER PARKS AND RECREATION 189.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 189.00
01-003693 BRUNER & BRUNER PUBLIC WORKS/ENGINEER 526.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 526.50
%% TOTALS ** 1,728.00 0.00 1,728.00
01-003140 CANINE TACTICAL K9 HOUSING 210.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 210.00
*% TQTALS ** 210.00 0.00 210.00
01-004138 CAPITAL SANITARY SUPPLY CLEANING SUPPLIES 84.15 0.00 000000 0/00/00 84.15
01-004138 CAPITAL SANITARY SUPPLY CLEANING SUPPLIES 60.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 60.00
01-004138 CAPITAL SANITARY SUPPLY CLEANING SUPPLIES 110.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 110.00
*% TOTALS ** 254.15 0.00 254.15
01-025028 CAROL SCHOEPPNER SECRETARY CONTRACT 350.00 350.00- 115532 8/14/19 0.00
*% TQOTALS ** 350.00 350.00~- 0.00
01-000747 CARROLL AUTO SUPPLY #52 REPAIR PARTS 46.97 0.00 000000 0/00/00 46.97
01-000747 CARROLL AUTO SUPPLY #14 FILTERS 14.14 0.00 000000 0/00/00 14.14
*% TOTALS ** 61.11 0.00 61.11
01-004132 CARROLL AVIATION INC. CONTRACT 6,700.00 6,700.00- 115528 8/14/19 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 6,700.00 6,700.00~ 0.00
01-004183 CARROLL COUNTY TREASURER LIEN FILING 624 SAN SALVADOR 5.00 5.00- 115548 8/22/19 0.00
%% TQTALS ** 5.00 5.00- 0.00
01-003470 CARROLL CYCLE CENTER FURNISHINGS 1,100.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,100.00
*%* TQTALS ** 1,100.00 0.00 1,100.00
01-004196 CARROLIL HYDRAULICS HYDRAULIC HOSES 115.84 0.00 000000 0/00/00 115.84
*% TOTALS ** 115.84 0.00 115.84
01-002977 CARROLL REFUSE SERVICE JULY GARBAGE 57.00 57.00- 115525 8/14/19 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 57.00 57.00- 0.00
01-004325 CENTRAL IOWA DISTRIBUTING CLEANING SUPPLIES 49.30 0.00 000000 0/00/00 49,30
** TOTALS ** 49.30 0.00 49.30
01-002998 CENTURYLINK BACKUP PHONE LINE 6l.46 61.46— 115543 8/22/19 0.00
01-002998 CENTURYLINK BACKUP PHONE LINE 152.13 152.13- 115544 8/22/19 0.00
** TOTALS ** 213.59 213.59- 0.00




08-22-2019 01:50 PM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 3
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPCRTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES ITEM DATES POSTING DATES=======
PAID ITEMS DATES 8/09/2019 THRU 8/22/2019 8/09/2019 THRU 8/22/2019 8/09/2019 THRU 8/22/2019
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 8/09/2019 THRU 8/22/2019 8/09/2019 THRU 8/22/2019 8/09/2019 THRU 8/22/2019
UNPAID ITEMS DATES 8/09/2019 THRU 8/22/2019 8/09/2019 THRU 8/22/2019
VENDOR —-—=~ VENDOR NAME --——- DESCRIPTION 'GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ——--BALANCE-—-
01-004656 CLARKE MOSQUITO CONTROL  MOSQUITO MIST 4,159.40 0.00 000000 0/00/00 4,159.40
*% TOTALS ** 4,159.40 0.00 4,159.40
01-004835 COMMERCIAL SAVINGS BANK  AUGUST ACH PROCESSING FEES 115.50 115.50- 000000 8/15/1°9 0.00
01-004835 COMMERCIAL SAVINGS BANK FEDERAL WITHHOLDINGS 13,121.93 13,121.93- 000568 8/15/1% 0.00
01-004835 COMMERCIAL SAVINGS BANK FICA WITHHOLDING 16,817.32 16,817.32- 000568 8/15/19 0.00
01-004835 COMMERCIAL SAVINGS BANK MEDICARE WITHHOLDING 4,901.42 4,901.42- 000568 8/15/19 0.00
*% TQTALS ** 34,956.17 34,956.17- 0.00
01-000366 COMPUTER & NETWORK SPEC COMPUTER SET-UP 244.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 244.00
** TOTALS ** 244.00 0.00 244.00
01-002071 COMPUTER REPAIR & SERVICE MODEM REPAIRS 142.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 142.50
01-002071 COMPUTER REPAIR & SERVICE BACKUP RENEWAL 448.50 0.00 000000 0©0/00/00 448.50
*% TOTALS ** 591.00 0.00 591.00
01-004862 CONTINENTAL RESEARCH CORP CHEMICALS 653.55 0.00 000000 0/00/00 653.55
*% TOTALS ** 653.55 0.00 653.55
01-003145 CORE AND MAIN LP METERS 2,238.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 2,238.00
01-003145 CORE AND MAIN LP METER ADAPTER 12.00 0.00 000000 ©0/00/00 12.00
%% TOTALS ** 2,250.00 0.00 2,250.00
01-002934 COREY & RON'S LAWN SERVIC NUISANCE 624 SAN SALVADOR 100.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 100.00
*%* TOTALS ** 100.00 0.00 100.00
01-001595 COUNSEL OFFICE & DOCUMENT COPIER CONTRACT 70.70 0.00 000000 0/00/00 70.70
*% TQTALS ** 70.70 0.00 70.70
01-005395 D & K PRODUCTS TURF SUPPLIES 457.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 457.50
01-005395 D & K PRODUCTS SEED FOR STADIUM 885.00 0.00 000000 0©/00/00 885.00
*% TOTALS ** 1,342.50 0.00 1,342.50
01-012590 ECHO ELECTRIC SUPPLY REPAIR PARTS 9.80 0.00 000000 0/00/00 9.80
01-012590 ECHO ELECTRIC SUPPLY SUPPLIES 45.92 0.00 000000 0/00/00 45.92
*%* TOTALS ** 55.72 0.00 55.72
01-006810 ECOWATER SYSTEMS COOLER RENT/WATER 93.57 93.57- 115529 8/14/19 0.00
**% TOTALS ** 93.57 93.57- 0.00
01-007253 ELECTRIC MOTOR SERVICE LL PROCESS PUMP #2 REPAIRS 328.55 0.00 000000 0/00/00 328.55
** TOTALS ** 328.55 0.00 328.55




08-22-2019 01:50 PM

VENDCR SET: 01
REPORTING:

PAID ITEMS DATES

PARTIALLY

City of Carroll
PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL

======PAYMENT DATES
8/08/2019 THRU
8/09/2019 THRU

ITEMS DATES:

UNPAID ITEMS DATES

VENDOR

A C
0P

UNT S PAYAB
I TEM REPO
SUMMARY

c o L E
EN R T

ITEM DATES

POSTING DATES=======

01-004185
01-004185

01-007386

01-002627

01-008020

01-008035

01-008050
01-008050
01-008050

01-006860

01-002806

01-009315
01-009315
01-009315
01-009315

01-009500

01-009540

01-003408

01-001909

EMPLOYMENT RESOURCES
EMPLOYMENT RESQURCES

ENVIRONMENTAL RESOURCE AS

ETHAN KATHOL

FAMILY & SPECIALTY MEDICA

FARNER-BOCKEN CO.

FASTENAL COMPANY
FASTENAL COMPANY
FASTENAL COMPANY

FELD FIRE EQUIPMENT CO.

FOUNDATION ANALYTICAL LAB

GALL'S
GALL'S
GALL'S
GALL'S

INC.
INC.
INC.
INC.

GEHLING WELDING & REPAIR

GENERAL TRAFFIC CONTROLS

GREAT AMERICA FINANCIAL S

GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE

8/22/201% 8/09/2019 THRU 8/22/2019 8/09/2019 THRU
8/22/2019 8/09/2019 THRU 8/22/2019 8/09/2019 THRU
8/09/201% THRU 8/22/201% 8/09/2019 THRU
DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT | PAYMENTS
JULY POLICE DEPT. CLEANING 550.35 0.00
CITY HALL CLEANING 275.18 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 825.53 0.00
LAB SUPPLIES 370.76 0.00
*% TQTALS ** 370.76 0.00
KENNEBECK PRE ACADEMY PHYSICAL 23.84 23.84-
*% TOTALS ** 23.84 23.84-
PHYSICAL EXAM WUEBKER 175.00 0.00
*% TQTALS ** 175.00 0.00
SUPPLIES 327.25 0.00
%% TOTALS ** 327.25 0.00
SUPPLIES 171.11 0.00
LOCKOUT/TAG OUT LOCKS 23.93 0.00
TAPE 3.01 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 203.05 0.00
EXTINGUISHER/HOOD INSPECTION 195.00 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 195.00 0.00
LAB TESTING 779.40 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 779.40 0.00
SHIRTS RETURNED 219.96- 0.00
TRAUMA PLATE FOR VEST 28.00 0.00
UNIFORM SUPPLIES 44.80 0.00
KENNEBECK UNIFORMS 335.89 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 188.73 0.00
SKIDS 60.40 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 60.40 0.00
SIGNAL REPAIR PARTS 96.00 0.00
**% TOTALS ** 96.00 0.00
COPIER CONTRACT 83.00 83.00-
*% TOTALS ** 83.00 83.00-
CROP INSURANCE 636.00 636.00-
*% TOTALS ** 636.00 636.00-

PAGE: 4
BANK: AP
8/22/2019
8/22/2019
8/22/2019
CHECK# CHECK DT --——BALANCE-——
000000 0/00/00 550.35
000000 0/00/00 275.18
825.53
000000 0/00/00 370.76
370.76
115541 8/22/19 0.00
0.00
000000 0/00/00 175.00
175.00
000000 0/00/00 327.25
327.25
000000 0/00/00 171.11
000000 0/00/00 23.93
000000 0/00/00 8.01
203.05
000000 0/00/00 195.00
195.00
000000 0/00/00 779.40
779.40
000000 0/00/00 219.96-
000000 0/00/00 28.00
000000 0/00/00 44.80
000000 0/00/00 335.89
188.73
000000 0/00/00 60.40
60.40
000000 0/00/00 96.00
96.00
115547 8/22/19 0.00
0.00
115522 8/14/19 0.00
0.00




08-22-201% 01:50 PM

VENDOR SET:
REPORTING:

PAID ITEMS DATES

PARTIALLY

01 City of Carroll

PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL

======PAYMENT DATES
8/09/2019 THRU
8/09/201% THRU

ITEMS DATES:

UNPAID ITEMS DATES

VENDOR

01-000992

01-010605
01-010605

01-010680
01-010680
01-010680

01-012552

01-012642

01-012685

01-002453

01-013817
01-013%17
01-013917
01-013917

01-003243
01-003243
01-003243
01-003243
01-003243

01-025020
01-025020
01-025020
01-025020
01-025020
01-025020

GUTE TREE SERVICE

HACH
HACH

CHEMICAL COMPANY
CHEMICAL COMPANY

HAWKINS WATER TREATMENT
HAWKINS WATER TREATMENT
HAWKINS WATER TREATMENT

INDUSTRIAL BEARING SUPP.

IOWA LAW ENFORCE ACADEMY

TOWA SMALL ENGINE CENTER

JASON MATTHEW LAMBERTZ

JEO CONSULTING GROUP INC.
JEO CONSULTING GROUP INC.
JEOC CONSULTING GROUP INC.
JEO CONSULTING GROUP INC.

JET'S
JET'S
JET'S
JET'S
JET'S

OUTDOOR
OUTDOOCR
CUTDOCR
OUTDOOCR
OUTDOOR

POWER AND
POWER AND
POWER AND
POWER AND
POWER AND

JOHN
JOHN
JOHN
JOHN
JOHN
JOHN

DEERE
DEERE
DEERE
DEERE
DEERE
DEERE

FINANCIAL
FINANCIAL
FINANCIAL
FINANCIAL
FINANCIAL
FINANCIAL

nnwnnn

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 5
OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
SUMMARY
ITEM DATES POSTING DATES==—=====
8/22/2019 8/09/2019 TERU 8/22/201%9 8/09/2019 THRU 8/22/2019
8/22/2019 8/09/2019 THRU 8/22/2019 8/09/2019 THRU 8/22/2019
8/09/2019 THRU 8/22/2019 8/09/2019 THRU 8/22/2019
DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT —---BALANCE---—
SPRAY VOLUNTEER TREES %00.00 900.00- 115520 8/14/19 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 900.00 900.00- 0.00
SUPPLIES RETURNED 11.89- 0.00 000000 0/00/00 11.89-
LAB SUPPLIES 996.47 0.00 000000 0/00/00 996.47
*% TOTALS ** 984.58 0.00 984.58
WATER TREATMENT SUPPLIES 1,107.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,107.50
WATER TREATMENT SUPPLIES 68.75 0.00 000000 0/00/00 68.75
WATER TREATMENT SUPPLIES 2.75 0.00 000000 0/00/00 2.75
*% TOTALS ** 1,179.00 0.00 1,179.00
FAN BELTS 8.92 0.00 000000 0/00/00 8.92
*% TOTALS ** 8.92 0.00 8.92
KENNEBECK EVALUATION 150.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 150.00
*% TOTALS ** 150.00 0.00 150.00
HELMETS 426.36 0.00 000000 0/00/00 426.36
*% TQTALS ** 426.36 0.00 426.36
PRODUCTION COSTS 960.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 960.00
*% TOTALS ** 960.00 0.00 960.00
TRANS MAIN - GROUP A 5,582.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 5,582.50
WATERMAIN REPLACEMENT 1,110.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,110.00
WATER STORAGE TOWER REHAB 3,500.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 3,500.00
STREAMBED STABILIZATION 9,305.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 9,305.00
*% TOTALS ** 19,497.50 0.00 19,497.50
CART REPAIRS 122.90 0.00 000000 0/00/00 122.90
REPAIR PARTS 22.95 0.00 000000 0/00/00 22.95
CART REPAIRS 35.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 35.00
CART RENTALS 1,221.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,221.00
CART REPATIRS 77.95 0.00 000000 0/00/00 77.95
*% TOTALS ** 1,479.80 0.00 1,479.80
REPAIR PARTS 125.60 125.60- 115531 8/14/19 0.00
REPAIR PARTS 99.48 99.48- 115531 8/14/19 0.00
FILTERS #35 74.70 74.70- 115531 8/14/19 0.00
SICKLE MOWER PARTS 28.74 28.74- 115531 8/14/19 0.00
FILTERS 22.68 22.68- 115531 8/14/19 0.00
FILTERS 25.11 25.11- 115531 8/14/19 0.00




08-22-2019 01:50 PM

VENDOR SET: 01
REPORTING:

PAID ITEMS DATES

PARTIALLY

City of Carroll
PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL

======PAYMENT DATES
8/09/2019 THRU
8/08/2019 THRU

ITEMS DATES:

UNPAID ITEMS DATES

VENDOR

01-025020
01-025020
01-025020
01-025020
01-025020
01-025020

01-000994

01-014520
01-014520

01-014815

01-014940

01-017133
01-017133
01-017133

01-017220

01-003461

01-002586

01-018408

01-003263

01-018634

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE:
OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
SUMMARY
ITEM DATES POSTING DATES=======
8/22/2019 8/09/2019 THRU 8/22/2019 8/09/2019 THRU 8/22/2019
8/22/2019 8/09/2019 THRU 8/22/2019 8/09/2019 THRU 8/22/2019
8/09/201% THRU 8/22/2019 8/09/2019%9 THRU 8/22/2019
DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT -—--BALANCE-—-
PRESSURE SWITCH #32 60.59 60.59- 115531 8/14/19 0.
FILTERS #32 27.05 27.05- 115531 8/14/19 0.
SUPPLIES 100.26 100.26- 115531 8/14/19 0.
SUPPLIES 362.70 362.70~ 115531 8/14/19 0.
HYDRAULIC OIL #34 169.26 169.26— 115531 8/14/19 0.
SUPPLIES 65.00 65.00- 115531 8/14/1% 0.
*% TOTALS ** 1,161.17 1,161.17~ 0.
JULY HRA CHECKS 6,145.81 6,145.81- 000000 8/12/19 0.
*x% TOTALS ** 6,145.81 6,145.81- 0
LAUNDER RUGS 90.24 0.00 000000 0/00/00 90.
LAUNDER RUGS 90.24 0.00 000000 0/00/00 50.
** TOTALS ** 180.48 0.00 180.
MONTHLY BAC-T SPECIALS 357.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 357.
*%* TOTALS ** 357.50 0.00 357.
HAND SHOWER KIT 84.75 84.75- 115549 8/22/19 0
*% TOTALS ** 84.75 84.75- 0.
CONFERENCE EXP. & FURNITURE 1,971.82 1,971.82- 115550 8/22/1% 0.
ACROBAT PRO 14.99 14.99- 115551 8/22/19 0.
SUPPLIES 1,606.29 1,606.29- 115552 8/22/19 0.
*% TOTALS ** 3,593.10 3,593.10- 0.
KENNEBECK PHYSICAL 1,783.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,783.
*%* TOTALS ** 1,783.00 0.00 1,783.
CC PROCESSING FEES 441.63 441.63- 000000 8/15/19 0.
*%* TQTALS ** 441.63 441.63- 0.
ROCK - STOCK 6,633.83 0.00 000000 0/00/00 6,633.
*%* TOTALS ** 6,633.83 0.00 6,633.
OIL 17.58 0.00 000000 0/00/00 17
** TOTALS ** 17.58 0.00 17.
REC JULY EFT PROCESSING FEES 102.52 102.52~- 000000 8/21/19 0
*% TOTALS ** 102.52 102.52- 0
DRAKE CONSTR. VS CITY 4,991.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 4,991.
*% TQTALS ** 4,991.00 0.00 4,991.

JOHN
JOHN
JOHN
JOHN
JOHN
JOHN

DEERE
DEERE
DEERE
DEERE
DEERE
DEERE

FINANCIAL
FINANCIAL
FINANCIAL
FINANCIAL
FINANCIAL
FINANCIAL

KABEL BUSINESS SERVICES -

KASPERBAUER CLEANING SER
KASPERBAUER CLEANING SER

KEYSTONE LABORATORIES
KITT PLBG. AND HTG.

INC.

MASTERCARD
MASTERCARD
MASTERCARD

MC FARLAND CLINIC PC

MERCHANT SERVICES

MOHR SAND GRAVEL & CONSTR

NAPA AUTO PARTS

NETBANX

NEU MINNICH COMITC & NEU

.58

58

.00
.00

00
00




08-22-2019%9 01:50 PM
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL

A C U N PAYAB E PAGE: 7
cpP I REPO T

T S L
TEM R BANK: AP
SUMMARY

Cc O
EN

======PAYMENT DATES

ITEM DATES

POSTING DATES=======

PAID ITEMS DATES : 8/09/2019 THRU 8/22/2019 8/09/2019 THRU 8/22/2019 8/09/201% THRU 8/22/2019
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 8/09/2019 THRU 8/22/2019 8/09/201% THRU 8/22/2019 8/09/2019 THRU 8/22/2019
UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 8/09/2019 THRU 8/22/2019 8/09/2019 THRU 8/22/2019
VENDOR ~——- VENDOR NAME ——=-- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT 'PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ——--BALANCE---
01-003298 NUTRIEN AD SOLUTIONS INC FARM CHEMICALS 1,036.35 1,036.35- 115526 8/14/1% 0.00
01-003298 NUTRIEN AD SOLUTIONS INC FARM CHEMICALS 613.54 613.54- 115526 8/14/19 0.00
*%* TOTALS ** 1,649.89 1,649.89- 0.00
01-020208 O'HALLORAN INTERNATIONAL #23 REPAIRS 119.95 0.00 000000 0/00/00 119.95
01-020208 O'HALLORAN INTERNATIONAL #28 REPAIRS 837.63 0.00 000000 0/00/00 837.63
*%* TOTALS ** 957.58 0.00 957.58
01-020330 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS CCTV TRAILER BATTERY 132.84 0.00 000000 0/00/00 132.84
*% TOTALS ** 132.84 0.00 132.84
01-020203 OFFICE STOP SUPPLIES 32.05 0.00 000000 0/00/00 32.05
*% TOTALS ** 32.05 0.00 32.05
01-002956 OPN ARCHITECTS INC LIBRARY FFE DESIGN 4,041.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 4,041.00
01-002956 OPN ARCHITECTS INC CITY HALL FFE DESIGN 1,689.12 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,689.12
01-002956 OPN ARCHITECTS INC LIBRARY DESIGN SERVICES 3,288.49 0.00 000000 0/00/00 3,288.49
01-002956 OPN ARCHITECTS INC CITY HALL DESIGN SERVICES 3,832.46 0.00 000000 0/00/00 3,832.46
** TOTALS ** 12,851.07 0.00 12,851.07
01-020326 OPTIONS INK SUPPLIES 44.20 0.00 000000 0/00/00 44.20
01-020326 OPTIONS INK FREIGHT - SAMPLE ANALYSIS 38.29 0.00 000000 0/00/00 38.29
*% TOTALS ** 82.49 0.00 82.49
01-021050 P & H WHOLESALE INC. FLOOR DRAIN STRAINER 6.84 0.00 000000 0/00/00 6.84
01-021050 P & H WHOLESALE INC. PVC ELBOW 9.61 0.00 000000 0/00/00 9.61
*% TOTALS ** 16.45 0.00 16.45
01-001%49% PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC TOWING - COLE/CABRAL 125.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 125.00
*%* TOTALS ** 125.00 0.00 125.00
01-00143%0 PITNEY BOWES/PURCHASE POW POSTAGE METER RENTAL 180.00 180.00- 115540 8/22/19 0.00
*%* TOTALS ** 180.00 180.00- 0.00
01-003127 PLANET TECHNOLOGIES, INC. EMAIL ADDRESS HOSTING FEES 1,550.64 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,550.64
*%x TQOTALS ** 1,550.64 0.00 1,550.64
01-000824 PRECISION MIDWEST LTD MAPPING 3,380.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 3,380.00
*% TOTALS ** 3,380.00 0.00 3,380.00
01-021860 PRESTO-X-COMPANY PEST CONTROL 60.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 60.00
** TOTALS ** 60.00 0.00 60.00
01-003173 R & R RENTAL SEPT. CITY HALL LEASE 2,559.67 0.00 000000 0/00/00 2,559.67




08-22-2019 01:50 PM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 8
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES ITEM DATES POSTING DATES=======
PAID ITEMS DATES : 8/09/2019 THRU 8/22/2019 8/09/2019 THRU 8/22/2019 8/09/2019 THRU 8/22/2019
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 8/09/2019 THRU 8/22/2019 8/09/2019 THRU 8/22/2019 8/09/2019 THRU 8/22/2019
UNPAID ITEMS DATES 8/09/2019 THRU 8/22/2019 8/09/2019 THRU 8/22/2019
VENDOR ———— VENDOR NAME --———-— DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT —---BALANCE-~-
01-003173 R & R RENTAL ELECTRIC BILLS 188.12 188.12- 115545 8/22/19 0.00
01-003173 R & R RENTAL GAS BILLS 14.18 14.18- 115545 8/22/19 0.00
*% TQOTALS ** 2,7€1.97 202.30- 2,559.67
01-001136 R & R SEPTIC SERVICE INC SEPTIC REPAIRS 274.38 274.38- 115521 8/14/19 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 274.38 274.38- 0.00
01-009870 RACCOON VALLEY ELECTRIC C JULY ELECTRIC SERVICE 1,085.32 1,085.32- 115530 8/14/19 0.00
*% TQTALS ** 1,085.32 1,085.32- 0.00
01-003137 RDG PLANNING & DESIGN REC CENTER BLDG IMPROVEMENTS 27,947.35 0.00 000000 0/00/00 27,947.35
*% TOTALS ** 27,947.35 0.00 27,947.35
01-003320 ROCK RIVER ARMS INC. RIFLE REPLACEMENT 785.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 785.00
01-003320 ROCK RIVER ARMS INC. RIFLE REPAIRS 81.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 81.50
*% TOTALS ** 866.50 0.00 866.50
01-024905 SAFETY-KLEEN CORP. SOLVENT 276.56 0.00 000000 0/00/00 276.56
*% TOTALS ** 276.56 0.00 276.56
01-000016 SECURITY TITLE/INVESTMENT ABSTRACT - 224 N MAIN ST 595.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 5385.00
01-000016 SECURITY TITLE/INVESTMENT PCIKLEBALL COURT PROJECT 695.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 695.00
*% TOTALS ** 1,290.00 0.00 1,290.00
01-003467 SHAMROCK RECYCLING INC. TREE GRINDING 3,225.25 .00 000000 0/00/00 3,225.25
*% TOTALS ** 3,225.25 0.00 3,225.25
01-025250 SHERWIN WILLIAMS CO. NW PARK TENNIS COURT PAINT 43.28 0.00 000000 0/00/00 43.28
01-025250 SHERWIN WILLIAMS CO. SUPPLIES 6.30 0.00 000000 0/00/00 6.30
01-025250 SHERWIN WILLIAMS CO. PAINT - FITNESS ROOCM 41.79 0.00 000000 0/00/00 41.79
*% TOTALS ** 91.37 0.00 91.37
01-025335 SNYDER TREE SERVICE TREE REMOVAL 1,100.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,100.00
*% TOTALS ** 1,100.00 0.00 1,100.00
01-025606 SOPPE CHIROPRACTIC CLINIC PRE EMPLOY PHYSICAL CULLEN 80.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 80.00
*% TOTALS ** 80.00 0.00 80.00
01-025874 STERICYCLE INC SAFETY SUPPLIES 358.89 0.00 000000 0/00/00 358.89
*% TOTALS ** 358.89 0.00 358.89
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. ATTENDANCE SHEETS FIRE DEPT 123.41 0.00 000000 0©0/00/00 123.41
01-025880 STONE PRINTING COC. UTILITY BILLING ENVELOPES 200.17 0.00 000000 0/00/00 200.17
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. SUPPLIES 230.57 0.00 000000 0/00/00 230.57




08-22-2019 01:50 PM ACCOUNT S PAYABLE PAGE: 9
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES ITEM DATES POSTING DATES=======
PAID ITEMS DATES : 8/09/2019 THRU 8/22/2019 8/09/2019 THRU 8/22/2019 8/09/2018 THRU 8/22/2019
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 8/09/2019 THRU 8/22/201% 8/09/2019 THRU 8/22/2019 8/09/2019 THRU 8/22/2019
UNPAID ITEMS DATES 8/09/2019 THRU 8/22/2019 8/09/2019 THRU 8/22/2019
VENDOR ~——— VENDOR NAME —-——-— DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT -——-BALANCE---—
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. MEMBERSHIP PAMP FORMS 85.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 85.00
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. 5" X 8" LEDGER CARDS 69.86 0.00 000000 0/00/00 69.86
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. FLASH DRIVES 71.92 0.00 000000 0/00/00 71.92
*% TOTALS ** 780.93 0.00 780.93
01-003466 THE SPYGLASS GROUP LLC PHONE CONSULTING FEE 432.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 432.00
*% TOTALS ** 432.00 .00 432.00
01-003287 TONIC SOL FA PERFORMANCE FEE 987.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 987.50
*% TOTALS ** 987.50 0.00 987.50
01-026940 TOYNE INC. OPERATING SUPPLIES 508.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 508.00
*%* TOTALS ** 508.00 0.00 508.00
01-027055 TRANS-IOWA EQUIPMENT CO. GUTTER BROOMS 3,356.81 0.00 000000 0/00/00 3,356.81
01-027055 TRANS-IOWA EQUIPMENT CO. SWITCHES 160.46 0.00 000000 0/00/00 160.46
*% TOTALS ** 3,517.27 0.00 3,517.27
01-027060 TREASURER OF IOWA JULY SALES TAX 5,480.00 5,480.00- 000000 8/15/19 0.00
01-027060 TREASURER OF IOWA 8/1-8/15/19 SALES TAX 401.00 401.00- 000000 8/21/19 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 5,881.00 5,881.00- 0.00
01-027079 TRIPLE A SEEDS INC. GRASS SEED 180.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 180.00
*% TQTALS ** 180.00 0.00 180.00
01-004810 TRUE VALUE HARDWARE & HOM KEYS 2.98 0.00 000000 0/00/00 2.98
*% TOTALS ** 2.98 0.00 2.98
01-002437 UNIFIED CONTRACTING SERVI FUEL DELIVERY SYSTEM REPAIRS 1,971.14 1,971.14- 115524 8/14/19 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 1,971.14 1,971.14- 0.00
01-000397 UNION PACIFIC RAILROAD CO TRAILS PHASE I RAILROAD EXP. 10,155.56 0.00 000000 0/00/00 10,155.56
*% TQOTALS ** 10,155.56 0.00 10,155.56
01-028168 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE FREIGHT W/E 8/3/2019 32.76 32.76- 115519 8/13/19 0.00
01-028168 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE FREIGHT W/E 8/10/2019 50.41 50.41- 115553 8/22/19 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 83.17 83.17- 0.00
01-028435 UTILITY EQUIPMENT COMPANY SUPPLIES 1,717.36 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,717.36
*% TOTALS ** 1,717.36 0.00 1,717.36
01-030114 WAHLTEK OLYMPUS AUDIO RECORDER 550.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 550.00
** TOTALS ** 550.00 0.00 550.00




08-22-2019 01:50 PM ACCOUNTS PAYABTLE PAGE: 10

VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP

REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY

——————PAYMENT DATES ITEM DATES========= ======DPOSTING DATES=======

PAID ITEMS DATES : 8/09/2019 THRU 8/22/2019 8/09/2019 THRU 8/22/2019 8/09/2019 THRU 8/22/2019

PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 8/09/2019 THRU 8/22/2019 8/09/2019 THRU 8/22/2019 8/09/2019 THRU 8/22/2019

UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 8/09/2019 THRU 8/22/2019 8/09/2019 THRU 8/22/2019

VENDOR ——~— VENDOR NBME —-——-— ' DESCRIPTION ' GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK§ CHECK DT —---BALANCE-—-—

01-001366 WEBSITES TO IMPRESS INC WER HOSTING/DOMAIN NAME 222.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 222.00
*% TOTALS ** 222.00 0.00 222.00

01-003377 WELLMARK BLUE CROSS/BLUE SEPT HEALTH INSURANCE PREMIUMS 39,682.72 39,682.72- 115546 8/22/19 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 39,682.72 39,682.72- 0.00

01-002590 WENDL'S WEAPONS LLC RIFLE REPAIR KIT 42.30 0.00 000000 0/00/00 42.30
%% TOTALS ** 42.30 0.00 42.30

01-002381 WESTMOR FLUID SOLUTIONS I FUEL DELIVERY SYTEM REPATR 1,531.54 1,531.54- 115523 8/14/19 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 1,531.54 1,531.54- 0.00

01-003138 WHEN TO WORK INC. WHEN TO WORK ANNUAIL FEE 480.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 480.00
*% TOTALS ** 480.00 0.00 480.00

01-030355 WITTROCK MOTOR CO. JULY CAR RENTAL 349.00 349.00- 115533 8/14/19 0.00
%% TOTALS ** 349.00 349.00- 0.00

01-003307 WORLDPAY INTEGRATED PAYME CC PROCESSING FEES 777.33 777.33- 000000 8/21/19 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 777.33 777.33- 0.00

* Payroll Expense 175,953.85




08-22-2019 01:50 PM
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL

======PAYMENT DATES

PAID ITEMS DATES : 8/09/2019 THRU
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 8/09/2019 THRU
UNPAID ITEMS DATES

PAID ITEMS
PARTIALLY PAID
UNPAID ITEMS
VOID ITEMS

** TOTALS **

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
OPEN ITEM REPORT
SUMMARY
ITEM DATESs========= ======POSTING DATES
8/22/2019 8/09/2019 THRU 8/22/2019 8/09/2019 THRU
8/22/2019 8/09/2019 THRU 8/22/2019 8/09/2019 THRU
8/09/2019 THRU 8/22/2019 8/09/2019 THRU
REPORT TOTALS
GROSS PAYMENTS BALANCE
296,313.31 296,313.31CR 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
383,146.88 0.00 383,146.88
0.00 0.00 0.00
679,460.19 296,313.31CR 383,146.88
UNPAID RECAP
UNPAID INVOICE TOTALS 383,378.73
UNPAID DEBIT MEMO TOTALS 0.00
UNAPPLIED CREDIT MEMO TOTALS 231.85CR

** UNPAID TOTALS **

383,146.88

: AP

11




08-22-2019
VENDOR SET:
REPORTING:

PAID ITEMS

01:50 PM
01 City of Carrcll
PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL

DATES : 8/09/2019 THRU 8/22/2019

PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 8/09/2019 THRU 8/22/2019
UNPAID ITEMS DATES

001
010
110
179
309
311
315

602
610
621
850

GRAND

FUND TOTALS

GENERAL FUND
HOTEL/MOTEL TAX

ROAD USE TAX FUND
POLICE KS FUND

C.P. - CORRIDOR OF COMM.
C.P.-PARKS & RECREATION
LIBRARY/CITY HALL REMODEL
WATER UTILITY FUND
WATER UTILITY CAP. IMP.
SEWER UTILITY FUND
STORM WATER CAP. IMP.
MEDICAL INSURANCE FUND

* PAYROLL EXPENSE

TOTAL

UNT P A
IT R

1 =<

S
EM
SUMMARY

8/09/2019 THRU 8/22/2019
8/09/2019 THRU 8/22/2019
8/09/2019 THRU 8/22/2019

115,821.

45,828
175, 953.

679,460.

19

8/09/201% THRU
8/09/2019 THRU
8/09/2019 THRU

8/22/2019
8/22/2019
8/22/2019

PAGE:
BANK: AP

12




112 E. 5ih Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

(-~
MEMO TO: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager \P\<

FROM: Laura A. Schaefer, Finance Director/City Clerk}/)@i)
DATE:  August 21,2019 |
SUBJECT: Cigarette Permit

The following establishment has made application for a cigarette to be effective October 1,
2019 to June 30, 2020:

Sal’s Corner
1910 Kittyhawk Avenue
Carroll, IA 51401

The establishment is an alternative nicotine/vapor store.

RECOMMENDATION: Council consideration and approval of this application.




112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City ManagerM /U)
FROM: Jack Wardell, Director of Parks and Recreation /P (A)
DATE: August 22, 2019
SUBJECT: 60" Front Mount Mower & Cab
Pre-Bid Estimate: $20,000
Two bids were received at the time of the bid opening. Below are the results:

Trade In
60” Front John Deere
Mount Front 1550 Mower  Total
VanWall Equipment - Carroll, IA $30,319.00 ($5,000.00) $25,319.00
Rueters Red Power - Carroll, 1A $25,450.00 ($10,650.00) $14,800.00

The mower from VanWall did meet or exceed all of the specifications outlined is the bid
documents. The John Deere 1575 has 37.4 horsepower, the bid documents ask for a minimum
of 26 hp.

The mower from Rueters Red Power did not meet the specifications outlined in the bid
documents. Specifically the specification requirements asked for air conditioning and the Kubota
F2690 does not have air conditioning.

RECOMMENDATION: For the Mayor and City Council consideration and approval of the bid
from VanWall Equipment for the total bid price of $25,319.00




CITY OF CARROLL

Department of Parks & Pecreation - Cemetery B I D O P E N I N G RE PO RT

112 E. 5th Street
CARROLL, IOWA 51401

(712) 792-1000

For: One 60" Front Mount Mower & Cab

Bids were opened or August 20, 2019 @ 11:00 am

Pre-Bid Estimate: $20,000.00 .ine ltem: 00-6-4050-37271

60" Front John Deere
Bidder Mount Mower 1550 Front Mount Net Price
VanWall Equipment - Carroll, lowa $30,319.00 -$5,000.00 $25,319.00
Rueters Red Power - Carroll, lowa $25,450.00 -$10,650.00 $14,800.00

signature: _ QLKA Mz‘;}uﬂb

Date: f-20-2019

THE ABOVE BID AMOUNTS HAVE NOT BEEN CHECKED.
THE BID TOTALS ARE SUBJECT TO CORRECTION AFTER
THE BIDS HAVE BEEN COMPLETELY REVIEWED.




112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

s
MEMO TO: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager \N\ b
FROM: Jack Wardell, Director of Parks and Recreation AP(JJ
DATE: August 22, 2019
SUBJECT: Tow Behind Gas Powered Topdresser
Pre-Bid Estimate: $15,000

Four bids were received at the time of the bid opening. Below are the results:

Turfwerks - Johnston, 1A $13,812.00
Turfwerks - Johnston, 1A $12,175.36
VanWall Equipment - Carroll, I1A $12,975.00
MT]I Distributing - Brooklyn Center, MN $15,342.44

Turfwerks bid of $12,175.36 is the low bid that meets the general requirements in the bid
documents. The price between the two bids from Turfwerks is the bid for $12,175.36 is not
equipped with a smart controller with presets. This is an added component staff does not need.

Attached is a picture of the topdresser. A topdresser spreads applications (up to 30 feet wide) to

areas of the golf course.

RECOMMENDATION: For the Mayor and City Council consideration and approval of the bid
fromTurfwerks for the total bid price of $12,175.36.




CITY OF CARROLL

Department of Parks & Pecreation - Golf Course BID OPENIN G
112 E. 5th Street
CARROLL, IOWA 51401 REPORT

(712) 792-1000

For: Tow Behind Gas Powered Topdressor

Bids were opened on: August 20, 2019 @ 11:15 am

Pre-Bid Estimate: $15,000.00  Line Item: 001-6-4035-37272

Bidder Total Cost
Turfwerks - Johnston, lowa $13,812.00
Turfwerks - Johnston, lowa $12,175.36
VanWall Equipment - Carroll, lowa $12,975.00
MTI Distributing - Brooklyn Center, Minnesota $15,342.44

Signature: S 7/< WW

Date: -20-20/4

THE ABOVE BID AMOUNTS HAVE NOT BEEN CHECKED.
THE BID TOTALS ARE SUBJECT TO CORRECTION AFTER
THE BIDS HAVE BEEN COMPLETELY REVIEWED.






112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

W

FROM:  Laura A. Schaefer, Finance Director/City Clerk }

e
MEMO TO: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager \N()é)

Qo
DATE: August 21, 2019

SUBJECT: 2019 Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Owner Occupied
Housing Rehabilitation Grant — Grant Award Contract

In Fall 2016, the City began working with Region XII to gather information to apply for a
CDBG owner occupied housing rehabilitation grant. On July 17, 2019, the official
announcement was made that Carroll was 1 of 29 communities to receive this grant in the

amount of $210,500.

Attached to the memo is the contract with lowa Economic Development Authority to accept the
grant funds.

The City plans to work with Region XII to administer the grant. Additional contracts will need
to be executed at a later date to work with Region XII through this process.

RECOMMENDATION: Council discussion and approval of a resolution to enter into a
contract with lowa Economic Development Authority for the 2019 Community Development
Block Grant (CDBG) Owner Occupied Housing Rehabilitation Grant.




RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE IOWA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT (CDBG) PROGRAM CONTRACT

WHEREAS, Chapter 17, of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Carroll, lowa, provides
that all contracts made by the City be reduced to writing and approved by the City Council by
resolution; and

WHEREAS, the City of Carroll was awarded a Community Development Block Grant
(CDBG) from the Iowa Economic Development Authority in the amount of $210,500 for owner
occupied housing rehabilitation.

WHEREAS, it is determined that the approval of a contract with the Iowa Economic
Development Authority for a Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) is in the best
interest of the City of Carroll, Iowa;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the contract with the Iowa Economic
Development Authority for a Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) be authorized and

approved.

PASSED AND APPROVED by the City Council of the City of Carroll, Iowa, this 26th
day of August, 2019.

CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA

BY:
Eric P. Jensen, Mayor

ATTEST:

By:
Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk




IOWA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT (CDBG) PROGRAM

CONTRACT
RECIPIENT: Carroll
CONTRACT NUMBER: 19-HSG-002
EFFECTIVE DATE: August 2, 2019
AWARD AMOUNT: $210,500°
END DATE: August 31, 2022

THIS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT PROGRAM ("CDBG") CONTRACT is made by and between
the IOWA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY, 200 East Grand Avenue, Des Moines, lowa 50309 ("Authority") and
"Recipient”, effective as of the date stated above.

WHEREAS, the Authority is designated to receive, administer, and disburse CDBG funds; and

WHEREAS, the Authority desires to disburse grant funds to the Recipient for eligible purposes primarily benefiting
low and moderate income persons, eliminating slums and blight, or meeting community development needs having particular

urgency; and

WHEREAS, the Recipient submitted an Application for funding to the Authority and the Authority has approved the
Application; and

WHEREAS, in approving the Application the Authority has relied upon the Recipient's representations of proposed
Project activities, management and financial condition of the Recipient, investment of other Project funds, and other material
information contained therein; and :

WHEREAS, the Recipient has certified to the Authority that the primary purpose for obtaining CDBG funds is to
primarily benefit low and moderate income persons, eliminate slums and blight, or meet community development needs having
a particular urgency;

NOW, THEREFORE, the Recipient accepts this grant upo‘n the terms and conditions set forth in this Contract. In
consideration of the mutual promises contained in this Contract and other good and valuable consideration, it is agreed as

follows:
ARTICLE 1

DEFINITIONS

As used in this Contract, the following terms shall apply:

1.1 ACT. Act means Title | of the Housing and Community Development Act of 1974 as amended (42 U.S.C. 5301 et
seq.).
1.2 ACTIVITY. "Activity" means the description of eligible work, services, and other accomplishments, as authorized by

Section 105 of the "Act" and as further defined in 24 CFR 570.482, as revised April 1, 1997. Activities are found in the line
items in the Recipient's "Budget Activity" in lowaGrants.gov account and have specific performance targets.

1.3 ADMINISTRATIVE CODE. "Administrative Code" means 261 lowa Administrative Code, Chapter 23 and 25. lowa
Administrative Code is the composite of all rules adopted and administered by the executive branch to implement state law

and policy.

14 ALLOWABLE COSTS. "Allowable Costs" are those costs which are identified in the "Budget Activity”, Application,
and consistent with Federal regulations and guidelines applicable to the CDBG program.

1.5 APPLICATION. "Application” is the Application the Recipient submitted in lowaGrants.gov.

1.6 BUDGET. "Budget" means the "Budget Activity" as found in the Recipient's lowaGrants.gov account.

1.7 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT PROGRAM (CDBG). "Community Development Block Grant

Program" means the grant program authorized by Title | of the Housing and Community Development Act of 1974, as
amended.

1.8 CONTRACT. "Contract" means this Contract and all of the notes, leases, assignments, mortgages, and similar

Prepared by: Ed Basch




Contract Number: 19-HSG-002
Page 2 of 14

documents referred to in the Contract and all other instruments or documents executed by the Recipient or otherwise required
in connection with the Contract, including the CDBG grant Application together with any related submittal documents.

1.9 END DATE. "End Date" means the date the Contract ceases to be in force and effect. The Contract expires upon
the oceurrence of one of the following: a) the Recipient fulfills the conditions and Project activities agreed to herein as of the
end date stated above; or b) the Contract is terminated by the Authority due to any default under Article 9.1; or ¢) the Contract
is terminated in accordance with provisions set forth in Sections 8 and 9 of the General Provisions, Attachment A of this

Contract.
1.10 GRANT. "Grant" means the award of CDBG funds to the Recipient for Project activities.

1.1 HUD. "HUD" means the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development.

1.12 IOWAGRANTS.GOV. "lowa Grants.gov" means lowa's Funding Opportunity Search and Grant Management
System. This system allows you to electronically apply for and manage grants received by the state of lowa. Persons
accessing the system for this purpose are required to register online at www.lowaGrants.gov.

1.13 LOW- AND MODERATE-INCOME FAMILIES. "Low- and Moderate-Income Families" means those families earning
no more than 80 percent of the higher of the median family income of the county or the statewide nonmetropolitan area as

determined by the latest U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development, Section 8 income guidelines. Unrelated
individuals living together shall be considered as one-person families for this purpose.

1.14 LOW- AND MODERATE-INCOME PERSONS. "Low and Moderate Income Person" means a member of a low- and
moderate-income family as defined above.

1.15 PROJECT, "Project" means the totality of "Activity”, to be performed by the Recipient as described in the
application the Recipient submitted in lowaGrants.gov and approved by the Authority.

1.16 RECIPIENT. “Recipient’ means the entity identified above that has been selected to receive Program funds to
undertake the funded Project and agrees to comply with all applicable CDBG requirements, including those found in Title | of
the Housing and Community Development Act of 1974 (42 USC 5302 et seq.), the CDBG program regulations at 24 CFR part
570, and any other HUD funded program as applicable. For purposes of this agreement the "Recipient” shall also be
considered to meet the definition and qualifications as a " Subrecipient” as defined in 2 CFR 200.93 and 2 CFR 200.330 and

agrees to receive this " Subaward” as defined in 2 CFR 200.92.

ARTICLE 2
FUNDING
2.1 FUNDING SOURCE. The source of funding for the Grant is a Federal appropriation for the Community
Development Block Grant (CDBG) Program.
2.2 RECEIPT OF FUNDS. All payments under this Contract are subject to receipt by the Authority of sufficient Federal

funds for the CDBG program. Any termination, reduction or delay of CDBG funds to the Authority shall, at the option of the
Authority, result in the termination, reduction or delay of CDBG funds to the Recipient.

2.3 PRIOR COSTS, If any Recipient has received written approval from the Authority to incur certain costs prior to the
Effective Date of this Coniract, then said written approval and the terms and conditions therein are incorporated herein and
made a part of this Contract by this reference as if fully set forth. Any such costs incurred prior to the Effective Date of this
Contract are subject to the Special Conditions and General Conditions of this Contract.

2.4 DISBURSEMENT OF LESS THAN THE TOTAL AWARD AMOUNT. If the total award amount has not been
requested by the Recipient within sixty (60) days after the End Date, then the Authority shall be under no obligation for further
disbursement. The Authority may allow access to funds after this time for aliowable costs assaciated with the conduct of the

audits required in Article 2.0 of the General Provisions, Attachment A to this Contract.

Prepared by: Ed Basch




Contract Number: 19-HSG-002

Page 3 of 14
ARTICLE 3
TERMS OF GRANT
3.1 TIME OF PERFORMANCE. The services of the Recipient are to commence as of the Effective Date and shall be

undertaken in such a manner as to assure their expeditious completion. All of the services required hereunder shall be
completed on or before the End Date. :

3.2 MAXIMUM PAYMENTS. ltis expressly understood and agreed that the maximum amounts to be paid to the
Recipient by the Authority for any item of work or service shall conform to the "Budget Activity" as found in the Recipient’s
lowaGrants.gov account. It is further understood and agreed that the total of all payments to the Recipient by the Authority for
all work and services required under this Contract shall not exceed the Award Amount unless modified by written amendment
of this Contract as provided for in Section 1.0 of the General Provisions, Attachment A.

3.3 LOCAL EFFORT REQUIREMENT. The Recipient agrees to provide local contribution to the Project as defined in
the "Local" column of the "Budget Activity".

3.4 ADMINISTRATION. This Contract shall be administered in accordance with "Administrative Code" and all
applicable State and Federal laws and regulations, including the lowa CDBG Management Guide and the required elements of
the Authority's model! of the Owner-Occupied Rehabilitation Administrative Plan (as applicable), which have been provided by

the Authority to the Recipient.

ARTICLE 4
PERFORMANCE TARGET ACHIEVEMENT

4.1 PERFORMANCE TARGETS. By the End Date, the Recipient shall have accomplished the activities and
performance targets as described in the "Budget Activity", and as further elaborated in the Application, as approved by the

Authority,

4.2 DETERMINATION OF CONTRACT PERFORMANCE. The Authority has the final authority to assess whether the
Recipient has met their performance targets by the End Date. The Authority shall determine completion according to the
performance targets set forth in the "Budget Activity". The Authority reserves the right to monitor and measure at any time
during and after the Contract term the achievement of the performance targets.

ARTICLE 5
USE OF FUNDS

5.1 GENERAL. The Recipient shall perform in a satisfactory and proper manner, as determined by the Authority, the
work activities and services as written and described in the approved grant proposal (Application) as summarized in the
Recipient's approved Community Development Block Grant "Budget Activity".

5.2 PROGRAM INCOME. Proceeds generated from the use of CDBG funds are considered program income when the
total amount received by the Recipient in a fiscal year exceeds $35,000, at which time the entire $35,000 and excess are
considered program income. Prior to the End Date, all program income shall be expended prior to requesting additional
CDBG funds. Program income received by the Recipient after the End Date shall be returned to the Authority unless the
Recipient has submitted, and the Authority has approved, a re-use plan. If applicable, any CDBG proceeds derived from an
approved Revolving Loan Fund are considered program income, regardless of the amount received in any year.

5.3 BUDGET REVISIONS. Budget revisions shall be subject to prior approval of the Authority through the contract
amendment process. Budget revisions shall be compatible with the terms of this Contract and of such a nature as to qualify as
an allowable cost. Budget revisions requested during the final ninety (90) days of the Contract period will be approved by the
Authority only if it determines that the revisions are necessary to complete the Project.

54 GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE COST LIMITATIONS. Federal funds used for reasonable general administrative
costs, as allowed under Federal and State regulations, shall be limited to ten percent (10%) of the total Housing Fund Award.
Program income received by the Recipient during the Contract period is subject to the ten percent (10%) general

administrative cost limitation.

5.5 RECAPTURED FUNDS. Recaptured funds are funds recouped by the recipient when a housing unit assisted by
CDBG funds does not continue to be the principal residence of the assisted homebuyer (i.e., is sold or transferred) for the full

affordability period. Funds recaptured by the Recipient shall be returned to the IEDA.

Prepared by: Ed Basch




Contract Number: 19-HSG-002
Page 4 of 14

ARTICLE 6
CONDITIONS TO DISBURSEMENT OF FUNDS

Unless and until the following conditions have been satisfied, the Authority shall be under no obligation to disburse to the
Recipient any amounts under this Contract:

6.1 CONTRACT EXECUTED. The Contract shall have been properly executed and, where required, acknowledged.

6.2 COMPLIANCE WITH ENVIRONMENTAL AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION REQUIREMENTS. Funds shall not

be released under this Contract untif the Recipient has satisfied the environmental review and release of funds requirements
set forth in 24 CFR Part 58, "Environmental Review Procedures for the Community Development Block Grant Program", and
summarized in the lowa CDBG Management Guide. In addition, construction contracts for non-exempt activities shall not be
executed and construction shall not begin prior to providing the Authority with documentation of the Recipient's compliance
with Section 106 of the National Historic Preservation Act and 36 CFR Part 800, "Protection of Historic Properties.” The
Recipient shall comply with any programmatic Memorandum of Understanding between the lowa Economic Development
Authority and the lowa State Historic Preservation Office, applicable to any activities included in this contract.

6.3 PERMITS AND LICENSES. The Authority reserves the right to withhold funds until the Authority has reviewed and
approved all material, such as permits or licenses from other state or Federal agencies, which may be required prior to Project

commencement.

6.4 EXCESSIVE FORCE POLICY. The Authority, prior to release of funds under this Contract, shall review and
approve the Recipient's policy on protecting individuals engaged in nonviolent civil rights demonstrations from the use of
excessive force by law enforcement agencies within its jurisdiction, and enforcing state and local laws against physically
barring entrance to or exit from a facility or location which is the subject of such nonviolent civil rights demonstrations within its
jurisdiction, consistent with the provisions of Section 906 of the National Affordable Housing Act of 1990 and Subsection 104(1)

of the Housing and Community Development Act of 1974, as amended.

6.5 RESIDENTIAL ANTI/DISPLACEMENT AND RELOCATION ASSISTANCE PLAN APPROVAL. The Authority,

prior to release of funds under this Contract, shall review and approve the Recipient's Residential Anti/Displacement and
Relocation Assistance Plan, consistent with the requirements of Section 104(d) of the Housing and Community Development

Act of 1974, as amended.

6.6 ADMINISTRATIVE PLAN. The Recipient shall establish a written Administrative Plan that is consistent with the
approved Application and in compliance with the Housing Fund Administrative Rules and the required elements of the
Authority's model of the Owner-Occupied Rehabilitation Administrative Plan (as applicable). The release of housing flinds
shall be contingent upon the Authority's receipt of the Administrative Plan. The Authority reserves the right to withhold funding
if it determines that the Recipient's Administrative Plan is not adequate to ensure the operation of the activity in compliance

with the state and Federal requirements.

6.7 SUB-RECIPIENT AGREEMENT. Prior to release of funds under this Contract and prior to the Recipient entering
into a Sub-Recipient Agreement for the administration of this award, the Recipient shall seek and obtain the Authority's review

and approval of the Recipient's proposed Sub-Recipient Agreement (as applicable),

ARTICLE 7
REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES OF RECIPIENT

To induce the Authority to make the Grant referred to in this Contract, the Recipient represents, covenants and warrants that:

7.1 AUTHORITY. The Recipientis duly authorized and empowered to execute and deliver the Contract. All required
actions on the Recipient's part, such as appropriate resolution of its governing board for the execution and delivery of the

Contract, have been effectively taken.
7.2 FINANCIAL INFORMATION. All financial statements and related materials concerning the Project provided to the

Authority are true and correct in all material respects and completely and accurately represent the subject matter thereof as of
the Effective Date of the statements and related materials, and no material adverse change has occurred since that date.

7.3 APPLICATION. The contents of the Application the Recipient submitted to the Authority for funding is a complete
and accurate representation of the Project as of the date of submission and there has been no material adverse change in the

arganization, operation, or key personne! of the Recipient since the date the Recipient submitted its Application to the
Authority.

Prepared by: Ed Basch




Contract Number: 19-HSG-002
Page 5 of 14

7.4 CLAIMS AND PROCEEDINGS. There are no actions, lawsuits or proceedings pending or, to the knowledge of the
Recipient, threatened against the Recipient affecting in any manner whatsoever their rights to execute the Contract or the
ability of the Recipient to make the payments required under the Contract, or to otherwise comply with the obligations of the
Contract. There are no actions, lawstuits or proceedings at law or in equity, or before any governmental or administrative
authority pending or, to the knowledge of the Recipient, threatened against or affecting the Recipient or any property involved

in the Project.

7.5 PRIOR AGREEMENTS. The Recipient has not entered into any verbal or written contracts, agreements or
arrangements of any kind which are inconsistent with the Contract. ’

7.6 EFFECTIVE DATE. The covenants, warranties and representations of this Article are made as of the Effective Date
of this Contract and shall be deemed to be renewed and restated by the Recipient at the time of each advance or request for

disbursement

of funds.
ARTICLE 8
COVENANTS OF THE RECIPIENT
8.1 AFFIRMATIVE COVENANTS. Until the Project has been closed out, audited, and approved by the Authority, the

Reciplent covenants with the Authority that:

(a) PROJECT WORK AND SERVICES. The Recipient shail perform the work and services detailed in the "Budget
Activity" by the End Date.

(b) REPORTS. The Recipient shall prepare, review and sign the requests and reports as specified below in the form
and content specified by the Authority. The Recipient shall review all Requests for Payment and verify that claimed
expenditures are allowable costs. The Recipient shall maintain documentation adequate to support the claimed costs. After
the Recipient has submitted its 1st Request for Payment the Recipient, shall continue to submit Request for Payment at least

semiannually for each "Budget Activity",

The Authority reserves the right to require more frequent submission of the Activily Status Report than as shown below if, in
the opinion of the Authority, more frequent submissions would help improve the Recipient's CDBG program.

REPORT DUE DATE

1. Request for Payment & Housing Performance Report  As funds are needed
(Report completed housing unit only)

2. Section 3 Report (if applicable) Submitted annually

3. Updates to the Applicant/Recipient Disclosure Report  As needed due to changes

4, Final request for Payment & Housing Performance '
Report (Report completed housing units only) Within 30 days of End Date

5. Single Audit Form (required) Within 30 days of receipt of Notice to Close letter

6. Audit Report (if applicable) Within 30 days of audit completion

(c) RECORDS. The Recipient shall maintain books, records, documents and other evidence pertaining to all costs and
expenses incurred and revenues received under this Contract in sufficient detail to reflect all costs, direct and indirect, of labor,
materials, equipment, supplies, services and other costs and expenses of whatever nature, for which payment is claimed
under this Contract. The Recipient shall maintain books, records and documents in sufficient detail to demonstrate compliance
with the Contract and shall maintain these materials for a period of five (5) years beyond the date upon which the final audit of
the Project is accepted by the Authority. Records for non-expendable property acquired under this Contract shall be retained
for a five (5) year period after the final disposition of property. Records shall be retained beyond the prescribed period if any
litigation or audit is begun or if a claim is instituted involving the grant or agreement covered by the records. In these
instances, the records shall be retained until the litigation, audit or claim has been finally resolved.

Prepared by: Ed Basch




Contract Number: 19-HSG-002
Page 6 of 14

(d) ACCESS TO RECORDS/INSPECTIONS, The Recipient shall, without prior notice and at any time, permit HUD or its
representatives, the General Accounting Office or its representatives, and the Authority, its representatives or the State

Auditor, to examine, audit and/or copy (i) any plans and work details pertaining to the Project, (ii) any or all of the Recipient's
books, records and accounts, and (iii) all other documentation or materials related to this Contract. The Recipient shall provide

proper facilities for making such examination and/or inspection.

(e) USE OF GRANT FUNDS. The Recipient shall expend funds received under the Contract only for the purposes and
activities described in its CDBG Application, this Contract and as approved by the Authority.

(f) DOCUMENTATION. The Recipient shall deliver to the Authority, upon request, (i) copies of all contracts or
agreements relating to the Project, (ii) invoices, receipts, statements or vouchers relating to the Project, (iii) a list of all unpaid
bills for labor and materials in connection with the Project, and (iv) budgets and revisions showing estimated Project costs and

funds required at any given time to complete and pay for the Project.

(9) NOTICE OF PROCEEDINGS. The Recipient shall promptly notify the Authority of the initiation of any claims,
lawsuits or proceedings brought against the Recipient.

(h) INDEMNIFICATION. The Recipient shall indemnify and hold harmless the Authority, its officers and employees from
and against any and all losses in connection with the Project.

(i) NOTICE TO AUTHORITY. In the event the Recipient becomes aware of any material alteration in the Project,
initiation of any investigation or proceeding involving the Project, or any other similar occurrence, the Recipient shall promptly

notify the Authority.

0 CERTIFICATIONS. The Recipient certifies and ensures that the Project will be conducted and administered in
compliance with all applicable Federal and State [aws, regulations and orders. Certain statutes are expressly made applicable
to activities assisted under the Act by the Act itself, while other laws not referred to in the Act may be applicable to such
activities by their own terms. The Recipient certifies and assures compliance with the applicable orders, laws and
implementing regulations, including but not limited to, the following:

(i) Financial Management guidelines issued by the U.S. Office of Management and
Budget, OMB 2 CFR part 200, subpart E.

(i) Title | of the Housing and Community Development Act of 1974 as amended (42 U.S.C.
5301 et seq.), and regulations which implement these laws.

(i) Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 as amended (Public Law 88-352; 42 U.S.C. 2000d
et seq.); Title VIII of the Civil Rights Act of 1968 as amended (Public Law 90-284; 42 U.S.C. 3601 et seq.); the lowa
Civil Rights Act of 1965; Chapter 19B.7, Code of lowa, and lowa Executive Order #34, dated July 22, 1988; lowa
Code Chapter 216, Presidential Executive Order 11063, as amended by Executive Order 12259; Presidential
Executive Order 11246, as amended by Presidential Executive Order 11375; Section 504 of the Vocational
Rehabilitation Act of 1973 as amended (29 U.S.C. 794); the Age Discrimination Act of 1975 as amended (42 U.S.C.
6101 et seq.); the Americans with Disabilities Act, as applicable, (P. L. 101-336, 42 U.S.C. 12101~ 12213) and
related Civil Rights and Equal Opportunity statutes; and regulations which implement these laws.

(iv) Fair Housing Act, Public Law 90-284. The Fair Housing Act is part of Title VIII of the Civil
Rights Act of 1968 as amended (42 U.S.C. 3601 et seq.); Section 109 of the Title | of the Housing and Community
Development Act of 1974, as amended; Section 3 of the Housing and Urban Development Act of 1968 as amended
(12 U.S.C. 1701u); and regulations which implement these laws.

(v) Department of Housing and Urban Development regulations governing the CDBG
program, 24 Code of Federal Regulations, Part 570.

(vi) Section 102 of the Department of Housing and Urban Development Reform Act of 1989
(P.L. 101 235), and implementing regulations.
(vii)  Requirements for the Notification, Evaluation, and Reduction of Lead-Based Paint

Hazards in Federally Owned Residential Property and Housing Receiving Federal Assistance; Final Rule (24 CFR
Part 35, et al.); Lead Based Paint Poisoning Prevention Act (42 U.S.C. 4821 - 4846), as amended, and implementing

regulations.

Prepared by: Ed Basch




Contract Number: 19-HSG-002
Page 7 of 14

(viii)y  Davis-Bacon Act, as amended (40 U.S.C. 276a - 276a-5), where applicable under
Section 110 of the Housing and Community Development Act of 1974, as amended; Contract Work Hours and
Safety Standards Act (40 U.S.C. 327 et seq.); the Copeland Anti-Kickback Act (18 U.S.C. 874); and regulations

which implement these laws.

(ix) National Environmental Policy Act of 1969 and implementing regulations.

(x) Uniform Relocation Assistance and Real Property Acquisition Policies Act of 1970, as
amended, (URA)(42 U.8.C. 4601 - 4655) and implementing regulations; Section 104(d) of the Housing and
Community Development Act of 1974, as amended, governing the residential antidisplacement and relocation
‘assistance plan; and Section 105(a)(11) of the Housing and Community Development Act of 1974, as amended,

governing optional relocation assistance.

(xi) Administrative rules adopted by the lowa Economic Development Authority, 261 lowa
Administrative Code.

(xif)  Financial and Program Management guidelines issued by the lowa Economic
Development Authority; the lowa CDBG Management Guide; and the Authority Audit Guide.

(xiil} Government-wide Restriction on Lobbying Certification [Section 319 of Public Law 101-
121] and implementing regulations.

(xiv)  Fair Labor Standards Act and implementing regulations.

(xv)  Hatch Act (regarding political partisan activity and Federally funded activities) and
implementing regulations.

(xvi) Citizen participation, hearing and access to information requirements found under
sections 104(a)(2) and 104(a)(3) of Title I of the Housing and Community Development Act of 1974, as amended.

(xvii) Subsection 104(I) of Title | of the Housing and Community Development Act of 1974, as
amended, regarding the prohibition of the use of excessive force in nonviolent civil rights demonstrations and the
enforcement of state and local laws on barring entrance to or exit from facilities subject to such demonstrations.

(xviii) Drug-Free Workplace Act.

(k) MAINTENANCE OF ACTIVITY PROPERTY AND INSURANCE. The following provision shall apply to the project as
appropriate. The Recipient and any subrecipient shall maintain the Project property in good repair and condition, ordinary
wear and tear excepted, and shall not suffer or commit waste or damage upon the Project property. The Recipient or
subrecipient shall pay for and maintain insurance as is customary in its industry. This insurance shall be in an amount not less
than the full insurable vaiue of the Project property. The subrecipient shall name the Recipient and Authority as mortgagees
and/or an additional loss payees, as appropriate. The Recipient shall name the Authority as a mortgagee and/or an additional
loss payee, as appropriate. The Recipient or subrecipient shall maintain copies of the policies as appropriate.

8.2 NEGATIVE COVENANTS. During the Contract term the Recipient covenants with the Authority that it shall not,
without the prior written disclosure to and prior written consent of the Authority, directly or indirectly:

(a) ASSIGNMENT. Assign its rights and responsibilities under this Contract.

(b) ADMINISTRATION. Discontinue administration activities under the Contract.

ARTICLE 9
DEFAULT AND REMEDIES
9.1 EVENTS OF DEFAULT. The following shall constitute Events of Default under this Contract:

(a) MATERIAL MISREPRESENTATION. If at any time any representation, warranty or statement made or furnished to
the Authority by, or on behalf of, the Recipient in connection with this Contract or to induce the Authority to make a grant to the
Recipient shall be determined by the Authority to be incorrect, false, misleading or erroneous in any material respect when
made or furnished and shall not have been remedied to the Authority's satisfaction within thirty (30) days after written notice by

the Authority is given to the Recipient.

Prepared by: Ed Basch




Contract Number: 19-HSG-002
Page 8 of 14

(b) NONCOMPLIANCE. If there is a failure by the Recipient to comply with any of the covenants, terms or conditions
contained in this Contract.

(c) END DATE. If the Project, in the sole judgment of the Authority, is not completed on or before the End Date.

(d) MISSPENDING. [f the Recipient expends Grant proceeds for purposes not described in the Application, this
Contract, or as authorized by the Authority.

(e) INSURANCE. If loss, theft, damage, or destruction of any substantial portion of the property of the Recipient occurs
for which there is either no insurance coverage or for which, in the opinion of the Authority, there is insufficient insurance

coverage. This provision applies to the project as appropriate.

9.2 NOTICE OF DEFAULT. In the event of default, the Authority shall issue a written notice of default providing therein
a fifteen (15) day period in which the Recipient shall have an opportunity to cure, provided that cure is possible and feasible,

9.3 REMEDIES UPON DEFAULT. If, after opportunity to cure, the default remains, the Authority shall have the right in
addition to any rights and remedies specifically to it to do one or more of the following:

(@) exercise any remedy provided by law,

(b) require immediate repayment of up to the full amount of funds disbursed to the Recipient under this Contract plus
interest.

9.4 FAILURE TO MEET PERFORMANCE TARGETS. If the Recipientis determined by the Authority to be in default of
this Contract due to meeting less than one hundred percent (100%) of its Performance Targets, the Authority may require full
Grant repayment or, at its discretion, the Authority may require partial repayment of Grant praceeds which allows partial credit
for the performance targets which have been met, or the Authority may require other remedies that the Authority determines to
be appropriate. For Housing rehabilitation projects only, performance targets shall include income targeting and affordability
requirements as required in 261 Administrative Code 25.4(1).

ARTICLE 10
INCORPORATED DOCUMENTS

10.1 DOCUMENTS INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE. The Recipient shall comply with the terms and conditions of
the following documents which are hereby incorporated by reference:

(a) Budget Activity, as found in Recipient's lowaGrants.gov account.

(b) Application, "CDBG Application”, as found in Recipient’s lowaGrants.gov account.

(c) Attachment A, "CDBG Program General Provisions", dated October 3, 2018.

(d) "lowa Community Development Block Grant Management Guide", as found on the Authority's website at

www.iowaeconomicdevelopment.com/Community/CDBG.

10.2 ORDER OF PRIORITY. In the event of a conflict between documents of this Contract, the following order of priority
shall govern:

(a) Articles 1 through 11 herein.
Attachment A, "CDBG Program General Provisions", dated October 3, 2018.

b)
c) Budget Activity, as found in Recipient's lowaGrants.gov account.
d) Application, "CDBG Application”, as found in Recipient’s lowaGrants.gov account.
) "lowa Community Development Block Grant Management Guide", as found on the Authority's website at

www.iowaeconomicdevelopment.com/Community/CDBG.

ARTICLE 11
MISCELLANEOUS

11.1 LIMIT ON GRANT PROCEEDS ON HAND. The Recipient shall request Project funds only as needed and shall not
have more than five hundred dollars ($500.00) of Grant proceeds, including earned interest, on hand for a period of longer
than ten (10) working days, after which time any surplus amount shall be returned to the Authority.

11.2 BINDING EFFECT. This Contract shall be binding upon and shall inure to the benefit of the Authority and Recipient
and their respective successors, legal representatives and assigns. The obligations, covenants, warranties,

Prepared by: Ed Basch




Contract Number: 19-HSG-002
Page 9 of 14

acknowledgments, waivers, agreements, terms, provisions and conditions of this Contract shall be jointly and severally
enforceable against the parties to this Contract,

11.3 SURVIVAL OF CONTRACT. If any portion of this Contract is held to be invalid or unenforceable, the remainder
shall be valid and enforceable. The provisions of this Contract shall survive the execution of all instruments herein mentioned
and shall continue in full force until the Project is completed as determined by the Authority.

11.4 GOVERNING LAW. This Contract shall be interpreted in accordance with the laws of the State of lowa, and any
action relating to the Contract shall only be commenced in the lowa District Court for Polk County or the United States District

Court for the Southern District of lowa.

11.5 NOTICES. Whenever this Contract requires or permits any funding request, notice, report, or written request by one
party to another, it shall be in delivered through lowaGrants.gov. Alternately the Authority may rely on the United States Mail
as the Authority deems appropriate. Any such notice given hereunder shall be deemed delivered upon the earlier of actual
receipt or two (2) business days after posting. The Authority may rely on the address of the Recipient set forth heretofore, as

modified from time to time, as being the address of the Recipient.

11.6 WAIVERS. No waiver by the Authority of any default hereunder shall operate as a waiver of any other default or of
the same default on any future occasion. No delay on the part of the Authority in exercising any right or remedy hereunder
shall operate as a waiver thereof. No single or partial exercise of any right or remedy by the Authority shall preclude future

exercise thereof or the exercise of any other right or remedy.

11.7 LIMITATION. ltis agreed by the Recipient that the Authority shall not, under any circumstances, be obligated
financially under this Contract except to disburse funds according to the terms of the Contract.

11.8 HEADINGS. The headings in this Contract are intended solely for convenience of reference and shall be given no
effect in the construction and interpretation of this Contract.

11.9 INTEGRATION. This Contract contains the entire understanding between the Recipient and the Authority and any
representations that may have been made before or after the signing of this Contract, which are not contained herein, are
nonbinding, void and of no effect. None of the parties have relied on any such prior representation in entering into this

Contract.

11.10 COUNTERPARTS. This Contract may be executed in any number of counterparts, each of which shall be deemed
to be an original, but all of which together shall constitute one and the same instrument.

11.11 IOWAGRANTS.GOV. The Authority reserves the right to require the Recipient to utilize the lowaGrants.gov system
to conduct business associated with this Confract.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Contract as of the Effective Date first stated.

RECIPIENT: Carroll

BY:

Mayor Typed or Printed Name and Title

Carroll
112 East Fifth Street
Carroll, fowa 51401

IOWA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY:

BY:

Timothy R. Waddell, Division Administrator

Prepared by: Ed Basch




Contract Number: 19-HSG-002
Page 10 of 14

ATTACHMENT A

GENERAL PROVISIONS
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT PROGRAM
October 3, 2018

1.0 AMENDMENT,

(a) WRITING REQUIRED. The Contract will only be amended through written prior approval of the Authority
through lowaGrants.gov. Examples of situations where amendments are required include extensions for completion of Project

activities, changes to the Project including, but not limited to, alteration of existing approved activities or inclusion of new
activities.

(b) UNILATERAL MODIFICATION. Notwithstanding paragraph "a" above, the Authority may unilaterally
modify the Contract at will in order to accommodate any change in the Act or any change in the interpretation of the Act or any
applicable Federal, State or local laws, regulations, rules or policies. A copy of such unilateral modification will be given to the

Recipient as an amendment to this Contract.

{c) AUTHORITY REVIEW. The Authority will consider whether an amendment request is so substantial as to
necessitate reevaluating the Authority’s original funding decision on the Project. An amendment will be denied if it
substantially alters the circumstances under which the Project funding was originally approved; if it does not meet
requirements set forth in lowa Administrative Code 261-23, as applicable; or if it conflicts with the Program Rules.

2.0 AUDIT REQUIREMENTS.

(a) SINGLE AUDIT. The Recipient shall ensure that an audit is performed in accordance with the Single Audit
Act Amendment of 1996; OMB 2 CFR part 200, subpart E; and OMB 2 CFR part 200, subpart F, as applicable; and the lowa

CDBG Management Guide.

(b) ADDITIONAL AUDIT. As a condition of the grant to the Recipient, the Authority reserves the right to
require the Recipient to submit to a post Project completion audit and review in addition to the audit required above.

3.0 COMPLIANCE WITH L AWS AND REGULATIONS. The Recipient shall comply with all applicable State and Federal
laws, rules, ordinances, regulations and orders including all Federal laws and regulations described in 24 CFR subpart K.

4.0 UNALLOWABLE COSTS. If the Authority determines at any time, whether through monitoring, audit, closeout
procedures or by other means or process, that the Recipient has expended funds which are unallowable, the Recipient will be
notified of the questioned costs and given an opportunity to justify questioned costs prior to the Authority's final determination
of the disallowance of costs. Appeals of any determinations will be handled in accordance with the provisions of Chapter 17A,
lowa Code. Ifitis the Authority's final determination that costs previously paid by the Authority are unallowable under the
terms of the Contract, the expenditures will be disallowed and the Recipient will repay to the Authority any and all disallowed
costs. Real property under the Recipient's control in excess of $25,000 and equipment that was acquired or improved in
whole or in part with CDBG funds shall be used to meet one of the National Objectives pursuant to 24 CFR 570.208 until five
(5) years after expiration of the Agreement. If Recipient fails to use CDBG assisted real property that meets a National
Objective during the five (5) year period the Recipient shall pay IEDA an amount equal to the current fair market value of the
property less any portion of the value attributable to expenditures of non-CDBG funds for acquisition or improvement to the

real property.

5.0 PROGRAM INCOME. All program income, as defined in 2 CFR part 200, subpart E; 24 CFR 570.489; and lowa
Administrative Code 261-23, if applicable; shall be added to the Project "Budget Activity" and used to further eligible Project
objectives as defined in the Contract and the "Budget Activity" in the CDBG Application for funding. Program income not used
to further Project objectives will be deducted from the total Project "Budget Activity" for the purpose of determining the amount
of reimbursable costs under the Contract. In cases of dispute, final decisions regarding the definition or disposition of program

income shall be made by the Authority.

6.0 INTEREST EARNED. To the extent that interest is earned on advances of CDBG funds, this interest shall be returned
to the Authority, except that the Recipient may keep interest amounts of up to $100 per year for administrative expenses.

7.0 SUSPENSION. When the Recipient has failed to comply with the Contract, award conditions or standards, the
Authority may, on reasonable notice to the Recipient, suspend the Contract and withhold future payments, or prohibit the

Recipient from incurring additional obligations of CDBG funds. Suspension may continue until the Recipient completes the
corrective action as required by the Authority. The Authority may allow such necessary and proper costs which the Recipient

Prepared by: Ed Basch




Contract Number; 19-HSG-002
Page 11 of 14

could not reasonably avoid during the period of suspension provided the Authority concludes that such costs meet the
provisions of HUD regulations issued pursuant to OMB 2 CFR part 200, subpart E.

8.0 TERMINATION.

(a) FOR CAUSE. The Authority may terminate the Contract in whole, or in part, whenever the Authority
determines that the Recipient has failed to comply with the terms and conditions of the Contract.

(b) FOR CONVENIENCE. The Parties may terminate the Contract in whole, or in part, when all parties agree
that the continuation of the Project would not produce beneficial results commensurate with the future disbursement of funds.

(c) DUE TO REDUCTION OR TERMINATION OF CDBG FUNDING. At the discretion of the Authority, the
Contract may be terminated in whole, or in part, if there is a reduction or termination of CDBG Federal block grant funds to the

State.
9.0 PROCEDURES UPON TERMINATION

(a) NOTICE. The Authority shall provide written notice to the Recipient of the decision to terminate, the
reason(s) for the termination, and the effective date of the termination. If there is a partial termination due to a reduction in
funding, the notice will set forth the change in funding and the changes in the approved "Budget Activity". The Recipient shall
not incur new obligations beyond the effective date and shall cancel as many outstanding obligations as possible. The
Authority's share of noncancellable obligations which the Authority determines were properly incurred prior to notice of

cancellation will be allowable costs.

(b) RIGHTS IN PRODUCTS. All finished and unfinished documents, data, reports or other material prepared
by the Recipient under the Contract shall, at the Authority’s option, become the property of the Authority.

(c) RETURN OF FUNDS. The Recipient shall return to the Authority all unencumbered funds within one week
of receipt of the notice of termination. Any costs previously paid by the Authority which are subsequently determined to be
unallowable through audit, monitoring, or closeout procedures shall be returned to the Authority within thirty (30) days of the

disallowance.

10.0 ENFORCEMENT EXPENSES. The Recipient shall pay upon demand any and ail reasonable fees and expenses of
the Authority, including the fees and expenses of its attorneys, experts and agents, in connection with the exercise or
enforcement of any of the rights of the Authority under this Contract.

11.0 INDEMNIFICATION. The Recipient shall indemnify and hold harmless the Authority, its officers and employees, from
and against any and all losses, accruing or resulting from any and all claims subcontractors, laborers and any other person,
firm or corporation furnishing or supplying work, services, materials or supplies in connection with the performance of this
Contract, and from any and all claims and losses accruing or resulting to any person, firm or corporation who may be injured or

damaged by the Recipient in the performance of this Contract.

12.0 CONFLICT OF INTEREST.

(a) GENERAL. Except for the use of CDBG funds to pay salaries and other related administrative or
personnel costs, no persons identified in paragraph (b) below who exercise or have exercised any functions or responsibilities
with respect to CDBG assisted activities or who are in a position to participate in a decision making process or gain jnside
information with regard to such activities may obtain a personal or financial interest or benefit from a CDBG assisted activity or
have an interest in any contract, subcontract or agreement with respect thereto, or the proceeds thereunder, either for
themselves or those with whom they have family or business ties, during their tenure or for one year thereafter.

(b) PERSONS COVERED. The conflict of interest provisions described above apply to any person who is an
employee, agent, consultant, officer, or elected or appointed official of the Recipient, or of any designated public agencies, or

subrecipients which are receiving CDBG funds.

(c) CONFLICTS OF INTEREST. Chapter 68B, Code of lowa, the "lowa Public Officials Act", shall be adhered
to by the Recipient, its officials and employees.

13.0 USE OF DEBARRED, SUSPENDED, OR INELIGIBLE CONTRACTORS OR SUBRECIPIENTS. CDBG funds shall
not be used directly or indirectly to employ, award contracts to, or otherwise engage the service of, or fund any contractor or
subrecipient during any period of debarment, suspension, or placement in ineligible status under the provisions of 24 CFR Part

24 or any applicable law or regulation of the Department of Labor.

Prepared by: Ed Basch




Contract Number; 19-HSG-002
Page 12 of 14

14.0 CIVIL RIGHTS.

(a) DISCRIMINATION [N EMPLOYMENT. The Recipient shall not discriminate against any qualified
employee or applicant for employment because of race, color, religion, sex, national origin, age, sexual otientation, gender
identity, familial status, physical or mental disability. The Recipient may take affirmative action to ensure that applicants are
employed and that employees are treated without regard to their race, color, religion, sex, national origin, age, sexual
orientation, familial status, gender identity, or physical or mental disability. Such action shall include, but may not be limited to,
the following: employment, upgrading, promotion, demotion or transfers; recruitment or recruitment advertising; lay-off or
termination; rates of pay or other forms of compensation; and selection for training, including an apprenticeship. The Recipient
agrees to post notices setting forth the provisions of the nondiscrimination clause in conspicuous places so as to be available
to employees. Upon the State's written request, the Recipient shall submit to the State a copy of its affirmative action plan,
containing goals and time specifications, and accessibility plans and policies as required under lowa Administrative Code

chapter 11—121.

(b) CONSIDERATION FOR EMPLOYMENT. The Recipient shall, in all solicitations or advertisements for
employees placed by or on behalf of the Recipient, state that all qualified applicants will receive consideration for employment
without regard to race, color, religion, sex, national origin, age, sexual orientation, gender identity, physical or mental disability,

or familial status.

(c) SOLICITATION AND ADVERTISEMENT. The Recipient shall list all suitable employment openings in the
State Employment Service local offices or shall list all suitable employment openings with lowa Workforce Development's

lowadobs web site found at https://www1.iowajobs.org/.

(d) CIVIL RIGHTS COMPLIANCE IN EMPLOYMENT. The Recipient shall comply with all relevant provisions

of the lowa Civil Rights Act of 1965 as amended; Chapter 19B.7, and Chapter 216, Code of lowa; Federal Executive Order
112486, as amended; Title VI of the U.S. Civil Rights Act of 1964 as amended (42 U.S.C. Section 2000d et seq.); the Fair Labor
Standards Act (29 U.S.C. Section 201 et seq.); The Americans with Disabilities Act, as applicable, (P.L. 101 336, 42 U.S.C.
12101-12213); Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 as amended (29 U.S.C. Section 794); and the Age Discrimination
Act of 1975 as amended (42 U.S.C. Section 6101 et seq.). The Recipient will furnish all information and reports requested by
the State of lowa or required by or pursuant to the rules and regulations thereof and will permit access to payroll and
employment records by the State of lowa to investigate compliance with these rules and regulations.

(e) CERTIFICATION REGARDING GOVERNMENT-WIDE RESTRICTION ON LOBBYING. The Recipient
certifies, to the best of his or her knowledge and belief, that: '

(i) No Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid, by or on behalf of the Recipient, to any
person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of Congress,
an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in connection with awarding any
Federal contract, making any Federal grant, making any Federal loan, entering into any cooperative agreement,
and the extension, continuation, renewal, amendment, or modification of any Federal contract, grant, loan, or

cooperative agreement.

(i) If any funds other than Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid to any person for
influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or
employee, or an employee of a Member of Congress in connection with this Federal contract, grant, loan, or
cooperative agreement, the Recipient shall complete and submit Standard Form-LLL, "Disclosure Form to

Report Federal Lobbying" in accordance with its instruction.

(iii) The Recipient shall require that the language of this certification be included in the award documents for ali
subawards at all tiers (including subcontracts, subgrants, and contracts under grants, loans, and cooperative
agreements) and that all subrecipients shall certify and disclose accordingly.

(iv) This certification is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was placed when this transaction
was made or entered into. Submission of this certification is a prerequisite for making or entering into this
transaction imposed by section 1352, title 31, U.S. Code. Any person who fails to file the required certification
shall be subject to a civil penalty of not less than $10,000 and not more than $100,000 for each such failure.

] PROGRAM NONDISCRIMINATION. The Recipient shall conform with requirements of Title VI of the Civil
Rights Act of 1964 (42 U.S.C. 2000d et seq.) and HUD regulations issued pursuant thereto contained in 24 CFR Part 1. No
person in the United States shall, on the basis of race, color, national origin, sex or religion or religious affiliation, be excluded
from participation in, be denied the benefits of, or be subjected to discrimination under any program or activity funded in whole
or in part with funds made available through this Contract. Any prohibition against discrimination on the basis of age under the

Prepared by: Ed Basch




Contract Number: 19-HSG-002
Page 13 of 14

Age Discrimination Act of 1975 (42 U.S.C. 6101 et. seq.) or with respect to an otherwise qualified individual with a disability as
provided in the Americans with Disabilities Act, as applicable, (P.L. 101 336, 42 U.S.C. 12101 12213) or Section 504 of the
Rehabilitation Act of 1973 (29 U.S.C. Section 794) shall also apply to any such program activity, or Project.

(9) FAIR HOUSING. The Recipient shall comply with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1968 (42 U.S.C. 3601
et seq.), generally known as the Fair Housing Act, and with HUD regulations found at 24 CFT Part 100 and 24 CFR Part 107,
issued in compliance with Federal Executive Order 11063, as amended by Federal Executive Order 12259, The recipient
shall also comply with Section 109, Title | of the Housing and Community Development Act of 1974, as amended.

(h) LEAD-BASED PAINT HAZARDS. The Recipient shall comply with requirements of the Notification,
Evaluation, and Reduction of Lead-Based Paint Hazards in Federally Owned Residential Property and Housing Receiving
Federal Assistance; Final Rule (24 CFR Part 35, et al.); Lead-Based Paint Poisoning Prevention Act (42 U.S.C. 4821 - 4846),

as amended, and implementing regulations.

(i) SECTION 3 COMPLIANCE. The Recipient shall comply with provisions for training, employment, and
contracting in accordance with 24 CFR part 135, Section 3 of the Housing and Urban Development Act of 1968 (12 U.S.C.
1701u). All section 3 covered contracts shall include the following clause (referred to as the section 3 clause):

(i) The work to be performed under this contract is subject to the requirements of section 3 of the
Housing and Urban Development Act of 1968, as amended, 12 U.S.C. 1701u (section 3). The purpose of
section 3 is to ensure that employment and other economic opportunities generated by HUD assistance or
HUD-assisted projects covered by section 3, shall, to the greatest extent feasible, be directed to low- and very
low-income persons, particularly persons who are recipients of HUD assistance for housing.

(i) The parties to this contract agree to comply with HUD's regulations in 24 CFR part 135, which
implement section 3. As evidenced by their execution of this contract, the parties to this contract certify that they
are under no contractual or other impediment that would prevent them from complying with the part 135

regulations.

(i) The contractor agrees to send to each labor organization or representative of workers with which the
contractor has a collective bargaining agreement or other understanding, if any, a notice advising the labor
organization or workers' representative of the contractor's commitments under this section 3 clause, and will
post copies of the notice in conspicuous places at the work site where both employees and applicants for
training and employment positions can see the notice. The notice shall describe the section 3 preference, shall
set forth minimum number and job titles subject to hire, availability of apprenticeship and training positions, the
qualifications for each; and the name and location of the person(s) taking applications for each of the positions;
and the anticipated date the work shall begin.

(iv) The contractor agrees to include this section 3 clause in every subcontract subject to compliance with
regulations in 24 CFR part 135, and agrees to take appropriate action, as provided in an applicable provision of
the subcontract or in this section 3 clause, upon a finding that the subcontractor is in violation of the regulations
in 24 CFR part 135. The contractor will not subcontract with any subcontractor where the contractor has notice
or knowledge that the subcontractor has been found in violation of the regulations in 24 CFR part 135.

(v) The contractor will certify that any vacant employment positions, including training positions, that are
filled (1) after the contractor is selected but before the contract is executed, and (2) with persons other than
those to whom the regulations of 24 CFR part 135 require employment opportunities to be directed, were not
filled to circumvent the contractor’s obligations under 24 CFR part 135.

(vi) Noncompliance with HUD's regulations in 24 CFR part 135 may result in sanctions, termination of this
contract for default, and debarment or suspension from future HUD assisted contracts.

(vii) With respect to work performed in connection with section 3 covered Indian housing assistance,
section 7(b) of the Indian Self-Determination and Education Assistance Act (25 U.S.C. 450e) also applies to the
work to be performed under this contract. Section 7(b) requires that to the greatest extent feasible (i) preference
and opportunities for training and employment shall be given to Indians, and (ii) preference in the award of
contracts and subcontracts shall be given to Indian organizations and Indian-owned Economic Enterprises.
Parties to this contract that are subject to the provisions of section 3 and section 7(b) agree to comply with
section 3 to the maximum extent feasible, but not in derogation of compliance with section 7(b).

1)) NONCOMPILIANCE WITH THE CIVIL RIGHTS LAWS. In the event of the Recipient's noncompliance with

the nondiscrimination clauses of this Contract or with any of the aforesaid rules, regulations, or requests, this Contract may be

Prepared by: Ed Basch




Contract Number: 19-HSG-002
Page 14 of 14

canceled, terminated, or suspended either wholly or in part. In addition, the State of lowa may take further action, imposing
other sanctions and invoking additional remedies as provided by the lowa Civil Rights Act of 1965 (Chapter 216, Code of lowa)

or as otherwise provided by law,

(k) INCLUSION [N SUBCONTRACTS. The Recipient will include the provisions of the preceding paragraphs
of Section 14 in every subcontract unless exempt by the State of lowa, and said provisions will be binding on each
subcontractor. The Recipient will take such action with respect to any subcontract as the State of lowa may direct as a means
of enforcing such provisions, including sanctions for noncompliance. In the event the Recipient becomes involved in or is
threatened by litigation with a subcontractor or provider as a result of such direction by the State of lowa, the Recipient may
request the State of lowa to enter into such litigation to protect the interests of the State of lowa.,

15.0 POLITICAL ACTIVITY. No portion of program funds shall be used for any partisan political activity or to further the
election or defeat of any candidate for public office. Neither the program nor the funds provided therefore, nor the personnel
employed in the administration of this Contract, shall be in any way or to any extent engaged in the conduct of political

activities in contravention of The Hatch Act (5 U.S.C. 15).

16.0  LIMIT ON RECOVERY OF CAPITAL COSTS. The Recipient will not attempt to recover any capital costs of public
improvements assisted in whole or part under this Contract by assessing any amount against properties owned and occupied
by persons of low and moderate income, including any fee charged or assessment made as a condition of obtaining access to
such public improvements, unless (i) funds received under this Contract are used to pay the proportion of such fee or
assessment that relates to the capital costs of such public improvements that are financed from revenue sources other than
under Title | of the Housing and Community Development Act of 1974, as amended, or (ii) for purposes of assessing any
amount against properties owned and occupied by persons of low and moderate income who are not persons of very low
income, the Recipient has certified to the Authority that it lacks sufficient funds received under Title | of the Housing and
Community Development Act of 1974, as amended, to comply with the requirements of clause (i) above.

17.0 PROHIBITED ACTIVITIES. In accordance with 24 CFR 570.207 (a): The following activities may not be assisted with
CDBG funds:

(a) BUILDINGS OR PORTIONS THEREOF, USED FOR THE GENERAL CONDUCT OF GOVERNMENT AS

DEFINED AT § 570.3({D) CANNOT BE ASSISTED WITH CDBG FUNDS. This does not include, however, the removal of
architectural barriers under § 570.201(c) involving any such building. Also, where acquisition of real property includes an
existing improvement which is to be used in the provision of a building for the general conduct of government, the portion of
the acquisition cost attributable to the land is eligible, provided such acquisition meets a national objective described in §

570.208. '
(b) GENERAL GOVERNMENT EXPENSES. Except as otherwise specifically authorized in this subpart or

under 2 CFR part 200, subpart E, expenses required to carry out the regular responsibilities of the unit of general local
government are not eligible for assistance under this part.

(c) POLITICAL ACTIVITIES. CDBG funds shall not be used to finance the use of facilities or equipment for
political purposes or to engage in other partisan political activities, such as candidate forums, voter transportation, or voter
registration. However, a facility originally assisted with CDBG funds may be used on an incidental basis to hold political
meetings, candidate forums, or voter registration campaigns, provided that all parties and organizations have access to the

facility on an equal basis, and are assessed equal rent or use charges, if any.

18,0 FEDERAL GOVERNMENT RIGHTS. If all or a portion of the funding used to pay for the Deliverables is being
provided through a grant from the Federal Government, recipient, subrecipient, contractor, subcontractor, or provider
acknowledges and agrees that pursuant to applicable federal laws, regulations, circulars and bulletins, the awarding agency of
the Federal Government reserves certain rights including, without limitation a royalty-free, non-exclusive and irrevocable
license to reproduce, publish or otherwise use, and to authorize others to use, for Federal Government purposes, the

Deliverables developed under this Contract and the copyright in and to such Deliverables,

19.0 IOWA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY FRAUD AND WASTE POLICY. The Authority has zero tolerance
for the commission or concealment of acts of fraud, waste, or abuse. Allegations of such acts will be investigated and pursued

to their logical conclusion, including legal action where warranted.

Prepared by: Ed Basch




112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council Members
FROM: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager\!\]\')/ ‘q/ W
DATE: August 22, 2019

SUBJECT: Carroll County Law Enforcement Center
e Ordinance to amend parking on Main Street — Second Reading

Carroll County is in the process of developing a new Law Enforcement Center (LEC) adjacent to
the Carroll County Courthouse. At the August 12 meeting the City Council approved
modifications to the Downtown Streetscape with certain conditions and approved a Resolution
approving a record of resolutions related to a City Complex Beautification agreement between
Carroll County and the City of Carroll. The Council also approved the first reading of an
ordinance to amend parking on Main Street. The second reading will be considered at the
August 26" meeting.

To accommodate two access entrances on Main Street to the new LEC, Carroll County is
requesting the removal of four parking spaces from Main Street. The attached Ordinance removes
angled parking on Main Street from 5t Street to 225 feet north of 5™ Street.

RECOMMENDATION: Mayor and City Council consideration approval of the second reading
of the Ordinance to amend parking on Main Street.

Attachments
Proposed Ordinance
Bolton & Menk Carroll County Law Enforcement Center Access Review dated 6/6/2019
Letter from Shive-Hattery dated 8/6/2019
Site plan dated 7/30/2019
Building elevations




ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF
CARROLL, IOWA, BY AMENDING PROVISIONS PERTAINING TO ANGLE
PARKING.

BE IT ENACTED by the City Council of the City of Carroll, lowa:

SECTION 1. SECTION MODIFIED. Section 69.03, Subsection 18 of the Code of
Ordinances of the City of Carroll, lowa, is repealed and the following adopted in lieu thereof:

18. Main Street
A. On the east side from Third Street to the railtoad tracks;
B. On the east side from 100 feet north of the centerline of Fourth Street to Fifth Street;

C. On the east side from 235 feet north of the centerline of Fifth Street to 105 feet north
of the centetline of Seventh Street;

D. On the west side from Third Street to the railroad tracks;

E. On the west side from Fourth Street to 200 feet north of the centetline of Seventh
Street.

SECTION 2. SEVERABILITY CLAUSE. If any section, provision, or patt of this
ordinance shall be adjudged invalid or unconstitutional, such adjudication shall not affect the
validity of the ordinance as a whole or any section, provision, or part thereof not adjudged invalid
or unconstitutional.

SECTION 3. WHEN EFFECTIVE. This ordinance shall be in effect from and after its final
passage, approval, and publication as provided by law.

Passed by the Council the day of , 2019, and approved the day
of , 2019.
Eric P. Jensen, Mayor
ATTEST:

By:

Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk

First Reading:
Second Reading:
Third Reading:

I certify that the foregoing was published as Ordinance No. on the day of
,2019.

Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk




300 W McKinley Street
BOLTON )
PO Box 68
Jefferson, |1A 5%)(1 29
& MENK

Real People. Real Solutions. Ph: (515] 386-4101
Bolton-Menk.com

MEMORANDUM
Date: June 6